
Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
135364 09/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Jantzen, Stephanie $5,000.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
Retainer 09/16/2022 Strategic Communications Services Retainer $5,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,000.00

135365 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable AIRGAS NCN $5,436.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
9129513502 08/30/2022 Supplies $144.59
9990509735 07/31/2022 Cylinder Rental $52.20
9990509736 07/31/2022 Cylinder Rental $1,282.46
9991217089 08/31/2022 Cylinder Rental $52.20
9991217090 08/31/2022 Cylinder Rental $1,282.46
9988342294 04/30/2022 Cylinder Rental $46.73
9989071733 05/31/2022 Cylinder Rental $1,234.39
9989071734 05/31/2022 Cylinder Rental $47.85
9989788617 06/30/2022 Cylinder Rental $51.00
9989791358 06/30/2022 Cylinder Rental $1,242.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,436.18

135366 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALL VALLEY SMOG INC $4,151.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
000112748 08/08/2022 VEHICLE 1120 $36.75
000112784 08/10/2022 FLT92-87 $36.75
000112797 08/10/2022 EL03-679 $36.75
000112679 08/03/2022 BLD06-352 $36.75
000112742 08/08/2022 VEHCILE 1121 $36.75
000112898 08/17/2022 POL13-1122 $45.00
000112895 08/17/2022 POL13-1124 $36.75
000112896 08/17/2022 POL08-1283 $36.75
000112872 08/16/2022 ENG05-338 $36.75
000112972 08/23/2022 CATALYTIC CONVERTER - EL03-677 $1,355.34
000113065 08/30/2022 PK03-4341 $36.75
000113056 08/30/2022 PK12-4408 $36.75
000113061 08/30/2022 ENG00-327 $36.75
000113063 08/30/2022 ST04-7102 $36.75
000112937 08/19/2022 ST12-7119 $36.75
000112920 08/18/2022 AD08-0442 $36.75
000112916 08/18/2022 AD13-4417 $36.75
000113084 08/31/2022 ST03-7030 $36.75
000113071 08/31/2022 ENG04-335 $36.75
000113081 08/31/2022 PLN07-355 $36.75
000113078 08/31/2022 PK02-4216 $36.75
000113073 08/31/2022 VEHICLE 602 $36.75
000113027 08/29/2022 AD04-4818 $36.75
000113030 08/29/2022 PK03-4226 $36.75
000113140 09/08/2022 REC99-1163 $36.75
000113094 09/01/2022 FR07-287 $36.75

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 1 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

000113083 08/31/2022 CATALYTIC CONVERTER - ENG03-334 $1,648.95
000113122 09/06/2022 VEHICLE 517 $36.75
000113112 09/06/2022 AD05-0414 $36.75
000113129 09/07/2022 WT03-521 $36.75
000113133 09/07/2022 WT07-584 $36.75
000113132 09/07/2022 UT00-671 $36.75
000112739 08/08/2022 POL11-1294 $36.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $522.75
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $110.25
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $147.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $110.25
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,539.09
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,722.45

135367 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALLEGIANCE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, 
LLC

$456.23

Invoice Date Description Amount
54 09/08/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $456.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $456.23

135368 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY $254.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 AMER CANC - American Cancer Charitable Cont* $254.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $254.00

135369 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN CHEVROLET $289.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
CTCS796175 09/01/2022 TRA21-1071OO not covered under warranty $289.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $289.66

135370 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN RED CROSS $135.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 AMER CROS - Red Cross Charitable Contrib* $135.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $135.00

135371 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANGI ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC $9,437.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-027179 08/11/2022 Parts for CNG Slow Fill Station $2,530.53
INV-026542 06/30/2022 Controller for CNG Slow Fill Station $6,907.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $9,437.62

135372 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $3,352.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
08/31/2022 08/31/2022 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - 

AUGUST 2022
$3,352.88

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,016.48
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $106.99

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 2 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $158.79
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $163.41
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,266.32
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $218.84
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $121.60
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $300.45

135373 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ASSOC RIGHT OF WAY SERV $387.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000020570 08/31/2022 SR02, 14-44 Intersection Imp at W Main & Tegner 

8/1/22-8/31/22
$387.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $387.50

135374 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $5,640.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
000018776879 09/13/2022 BAN #9391034901  (T1 LINE - 4-way split) (8/13/22-

9/12/22)
$167.08

000018776737 09/13/2022 BAN #9391034847 /City-wide system 2096682612957 
8/13/22-9/12/22

$743.63

000018776733 09/13/2022 BAN #9391034842 / PSF Phones 2096323265 
(8/13/22-9/12/22)

$538.21

MULTI 9/22/22 09/12/2022 Multiple COT accounts paid on 9/22/22 (AUG - SEP 
2022)

$4,191.98

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,655.72
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $42.09
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $4.92
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $4.92
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.42
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $75.06
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $230.33
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $114.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $205.10
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $152.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $100.18
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $45.66

135375 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $625.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
7796X09162022 09/08/2022 992507796 / PD-IT Line $40.73
7897X07272022 07/19/2022 WIRELESS CHARGES FOR FIRE IPADS - JUL 2022 $292.37
7897X08272022 08/19/2022 WIRELESS CHARGES FOR FIRE IPADS - AUG 2022 $292.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $625.47

135376 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $33.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
PD 9/7/22 09/07/2022 Acct# 234 371-3447 543 0/ Police Dept $33.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $33.97

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 3 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135377 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTKIEWICZ KRONICK & 
SHANAHAN

$1,050.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
8/31/2022 08/31/2022 SRWA - Legal Services for 2022-23 for August 2022 $1,050.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $1,050.00

135378 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $2,051.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80723 09/09/2022 E-31 MODULE POWER $1,168.19
S 57849 08/24/2022 FR99 - DISC PAD SET $882.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,051.03

135379 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $40,384.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB26977 09/07/2022 Chemical System Upgrades Project - August 2022 $40,384.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $40,384.21

135380 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $250.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000051091122 09/11/2022 8203 13 680 0000051 / City Hall (TV service) $250.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $46.80
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $32.16
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $32.16
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $139.85

135381 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHILDREN'S CRISIS CENTER $384.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 CHLD CRIS - Children Crisis Charitable Cont* $384.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $384.00

135382 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHRISTMAS FUND $379.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 XMAS FAM - Christmas Family Charitable Cont* $379.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $379.00

135383 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITYGATE ASSOCIATES LLC $3,163.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
30996 07/31/2022 FIRE SERVICES MASTER PLAN - JULY 2022 $3,163.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,163.53

135384 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF 
STOCKTON, INC

$4,883.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
MW-8-22 08/31/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICES - AUG 2022 $3,293.00
MP-8-22 08/31/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - AUG 2022 $1,590.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 4 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $303.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,217.00
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $53.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $755.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $60.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $145.00

135385 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable COIT RESTORATION SVCS INC $975.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
MOD-C-000869086 09/08/2022 ST#34 - DRIVEWAY CLEAN $975.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $975.00

135386 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Covenant Care at Home and 
Covenant Care Hospice

$261.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 HOSPICE - Hospice Charitable Contribution* $261.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $261.00

135387 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $4,570.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
66336 09/14/2022 Standard Security 9.6.2022-9.9.2022 $767.88
65896 07/01/2022 Standard Security & Meeting (6.13.2022-6.17.2022) $993.87
65949 07/01/2022 Standard Security and Meeting 6.21.2022-6.24.2022 $767.88
65977 07/01/2022 Standard Security and Meeting 6.27.2022-7.01.2022 $1,023.03
66372 09/20/2022 Standard Security & Meeting 9.12.2022-9.16.2022 $1,018.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,570.83

135388 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIVELLI PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 
INC

$1,137.30

Invoice Date Description Amount
46166 07/07/2022 WQC T-SHIRTS $1,137.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,137.30

135389 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable DAILY BREAD $482.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 DAILY - Daily Bread Charitable Contribut* $482.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $482.00

135390 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $34,475.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23984 08/31/2022 22-001 ROW Engineering Services for Wayside Dr 

Rehab. - 8/31/22
$25,375.00

23985 08/31/2022 SR04, 22-001 ROW Engineering for Fosberg Rd - 
8/31/22

$9,100.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $34,475.00

135391 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dirt Dynasty, Inc. $658,306.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP3/CP20-031 07/20/2022 20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation 7/1/22-7/20/22 $524,925.54

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 5 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

PP4/CP20-031 08/20/2022 20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation 7/21/22-8/20/22 $133,380.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $658,306.02

135392 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable DOCUSCRIPT, LLC $803.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
1929 06/30/2022 TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES FOR JUNE 2022 $803.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $803.92

135393 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $7,890.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5547460.001 08/19/2022 WWTP REPLACEMENT POLE $7,890.72
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,890.72

135394 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable EMPLOYEE COMMUNITY CRISIS $844.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 COMM CRIS - Community Charity Charitable Con* $844.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $844.00

135395 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $1,687.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
18734 06/30/2022 PLAN CHECKING SERVICE - JUNE 2022 $1,687.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,687.50

135396 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $209.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR182896 08/25/2022 Department Supplies $209.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $209.51

135397 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $56.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-885-51463 09/16/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 9/16/22 $56.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $56.91

135398 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $87.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
P0082201 09/01/2022 PK01-4101 & SP00-4070 $87.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $43.99
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $44.00

135399 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARY'S RENT A CAN INC $509.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
A-108843 09/15/2022 Pedretti Portables $375.98
A-108850 09/15/2022 Assessment Portable $133.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $375.98
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $133.49

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 6 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135400 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $1,569.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-50106 07/13/2022 VEHICLE 860 $1,569.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,569.92

135401 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $1,924.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2H0201 08/02/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $45.68
I2H1606 08/16/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $45.68
I2H1803 08/18/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $62.81
I2H2910 08/29/2022 BIOSOLIDS ANNUAL FECAL $764.40
I2H0923 08/09/2022 SLUDGE $148.44
I2H1607 08/16/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $44.00
I2I0114 09/01/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $176.99
I2G1914 07/19/2022 EPA BIOSOLIDS LIST $636.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,924.27

135402 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $548.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
40954269 09/02/2022 TRA19-1065PP $539.05
40955033 09/07/2022 TRA18-1058PP $9.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $548.96

135403 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $40,188.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
57231 09/08/2022 DEEP WELL OIL $961.88
57433 09/15/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 9/1/22-9/15/22 $36,094.53
57375 09/13/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,892.87
57264 09/02/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,238.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $22,033.01
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $315.97
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $1,765.05
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $2,153.24
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $117.94
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $77.16
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,076.96
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,451.60
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $5,922.04
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $275.20

135404 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $1,798.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
9423386540 08/24/2022 Padlocks for water tank sites $1,138.79
9428763834 08/30/2022 Parts for Digester #5 repair $116.21
9429506620 08/30/2022 Protective leg tips $46.71
9430779653 08/31/2022 Safety glasses $60.22
9436276035 09/06/2022 Batteries $102.66
9436010442 09/06/2022 Supplies $333.57

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 7 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $659.37
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,138.79

135405 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable GREEN HORIZON INC $240.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
35358 09/01/2022 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-1205 LAMBERT WAY-

AUGUST 2022
$120.00

35357 09/01/2022 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-901 HIGH ST-AUGUST 
2022

$120.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $120.00
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $120.00

135406 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable HOLT OF CALIFORNIA INC $2,234.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
ps100226926 08/24/2022 OP18-624 $2,804.22
PR000141630 03/29/2022 reference invoice #PS001091046 ($569.94)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,234.28

135407 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable IDEXX LABORATORIES INC $38.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
3113836023 09/08/2022 LAB EQUIPMENT - PRE-DISP QT 200 

COMPARATOR 
$38.64

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $38.64

135408 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, 
INC

$1,809.63

Invoice Date Description Amount
1001549327 08/18/2022 2022 ELECTRICAL CODE BOOK $193.46
1001546218 08/12/2022 2022 CODE BOOKS - FIRE $1,422.71
1001549328 08/18/2022 2022 ELECTRICAL CODE BOOK - FIRE $193.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,616.17
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $193.46

135409 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ITRON INC $3,182.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
629317 09/11/2022 HOSTING SERVICE 10/1 - 10/31/22 $3,182.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,182.49

135410 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable JCS PROPERTIES LLC $1,528.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
October 2022 09/14/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

OCTOBER 2022
$1,528.44

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,528.44

135411 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable JORGENSEN & CO INC $1,129.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
6024137 08/29/2022 WQC - ANNUAL FIRE EXT MAINT - (1) NEW EXT $1,129.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 8 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,129.41

135412 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEGACY HEALTH ENDOWMENT $200,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
PCC2022 05/24/2022 Person-Centered Care Pilot Program $200,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $200,000.00

135413 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Life-Assist, Inc $260.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1250357 09/14/2022 PEDIATAPE $260.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $260.00

135414 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable MAGIC SANDS MOBILE HOME 
PARK

$507.06

Invoice Date Description Amount
October 2022 09/14/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

OCTOBER 2022
$507.06

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $507.06

135415 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. $13,043.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
44766 08/28/2022 22-001 CM for Projects for 2022 Const for Roads Prog 

thru8/28/22
$13,043.40

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $13,043.40

135416 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable MELLO TRANSMISSION CO INC $3,901.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
39646 06/09/2022 ENGINE 33 - EXHAUST BREAK $211.25
39545 05/18/2022 ENGINE 32 - TRANSMISSION REPAIR $3,690.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,901.38

135417 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $316.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
0173132-IN 08/26/2022 VEHICLE 860 $316.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $316.21

135418 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNISERVICES LLC $10,831.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV06-014938 03/31/2022 SUTA Services for 1st Quarter ending 3/31/22 (District 

Tax)
$10,211.14

INV06-014937 03/31/2022 SUTA services for 1st Quarter ending 3/31/22 $620.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $620.61
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $10,211.14

135419 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $211.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
786223 06/29/2022 TRAN FLU $136.74
783004 04/28/2022 DELO $115.96

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 9 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238183','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238185','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238189','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

783032 04/29/2022 CREDIT MEMO ON DELO INV#783004 ($115.96)
790109 09/06/2022 PART #701-1233 $74.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $211.42

135420 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $36.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-381577 06/23/2022 Credit for inv #s 380438, 381480, 381458, & 381477 ($847.71)
8577-386458 09/02/2022 PK14-4420 $11.03
8577-386454 09/02/2022 PK01-4101 $61.07
8577-386745 09/08/2022 REF 648627 $58.14
8577-386712 09/08/2022 REF 648561 $13.90
8577-386714 09/08/2022 CL20-861 $10.97
8577-386720 09/06/2022 NOTE 863 $241.00
8577-386675 09/07/2022 CL20-865 $69.24
8577-386582 09/06/2022 ST03-7030 $62.94
8577-386717 09/08/2022 REF 648569 $307.81
8577-386709 09/08/2022 CL20-863 $47.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) ($623.09)
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) ($89.58)
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $748.87

135421 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable NITRO SOFTWARE, INC $4,773.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-4631 08/22/2022 Annual Nitro Renewal + 2 New Licenses 8/28/2022 - 

8/27/2023
$4,773.62

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,135.24
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $63.49
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $125.55
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,067.87
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $376.15
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $126.02
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $879.30

135422 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable NORTH STAR ENGINEERING 
GROUP INC

$675.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
20665 08/31/2022 SR01, 17-53 Golden State Blvd Rehabilitation thru 

8/31/22
$675.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $675.00

135423 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Northstar Chemical $4,214.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
231827 08/19/2022 Sulfuric Acid for Water Well #38 $4,214.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,214.65

135424 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable NVB EQUIPMENT INC $1,347.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
SH60787 09/02/2022 VEHICLE 1052 $1,347.33

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 10 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238190','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238191','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238192','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238193','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238194','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,347.33

135425 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Operation Blue Santa $217.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 BLUE SANTA - Operation Blue Santa* $217.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $217.00

135426 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $900.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-244345 09/02/2022 EL05-611 $521.38
2800-244077 09/01/2022 AUTO PARTS $97.65
2800-246067 09/08/2022 SP06-4286 $267.73
2800-246057 09/08/2022 ITEM 710584 $13.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $111.23
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $789.11

135427 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable OTIS ELEVATOR CO INC $291.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
100400703487 03/09/2022 PRORATED SERVICE AGREEMENT 1/1/22-12/31/22 $291.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $291.12

135428 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $20,268.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
FIRE#2 9/9/22 09/09/2022 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $34.35
AC 9/9/22 09/09/2022 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $15.63
WLNT #E 9/9/22 09/09/2022 6141210500-1 / 701 S Walnut Rd E $8.11
WQC9/9/22 09/09/2022 6349543820-0 / 901 S Walnut Rd $152.46
WQC 9/9/22 09/09/2022 6307877156-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd $5,146.04
701 WLNT 9/13/22 09/13/2022 6224543828-8 / 701 S Walnut Rd $57.11
CNG 9/13/22 09/13/2022 8466606707-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd CNG $2,457.93
WLNT #A 9/13/22 09/13/2022 3794250242-0 / 701 S Walnut Rd Ste A / CNG Slow 

Fill Station
$10,080.18

FIRE#4 9/14/22 09/14/2022 7556584382-0 / 2820 N Walnut-Fire #4 $31.05
PSF 9/13/22 09/13/2022 8391988340-1 / 244 N Broadway-PSF $2,251.46
TRANSIT2 9/13/22 09/13/2022 9448303839-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 2 $17.19
TRANSIT1 9/13/22 09/13/2022 0913752739-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 1 $16.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,332.49
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $8.11
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,298.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $10,114.04
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $2,515.04

135429 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $1,514.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
057569764-9 09/07/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $1,131.38
057985814-1 09/08/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $383.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,514.68

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 11 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238195','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238196','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238197','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238198','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238199','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135430 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Pacific Truck Equipment, Inc $5,816.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
74710 09/01/2022 EL03-677 SERVICE BODY DOORS AND LOCKS $5,816.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,816.60

135431 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable PAL $355.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 PAL - PAL Charitable Contribution* $355.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $355.00

135432 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Performance on Purpose $16,350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1068 08/31/2022 Performance On Purpose 6 of 23 payments Coaching 

Services
$16,350.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $16,350.00

135433 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable RAY MORGAN COMPANY $4,020.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
3824216 08/11/2022 Printer Usage & Maintenance for 7/12/22 - 8/11/22 $4,020.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,599.72
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $1.79
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $43.11
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $125.47
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $63.89
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $13.94
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $172.32

135434 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable RECREATION SCHOLARSHIP $60.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 REC PROG - Rec Scholarship Charitable Cont* $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $60.00

135435 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTSON - BRYAN INC $4,084.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
15109B.4.4 07/31/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES TASK 4 

DMC THM 7/1-7/15/22
$66.75

15152.4.2 08/27/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES TASK 4 
DMC THM THRU 8/15/22

$258.00

15109B.4.2 07/31/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES TASK 4 
DMC THM 7/1-7/15/22

$444.75

15152.1 08/27/2022 NPDES ON CALL ASSISTANCE - TASK 1 GENERAL 
ON CALL THROUGH8/15/22

$3,315.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,315.25
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $769.50

135436 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROMEO MEDICAL CLINIC $746.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
9/13/22 09/13/2022 City of Turlock-FIRE March 2022 $746.01

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 12 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238200','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238201','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238202','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238203','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238204','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238205','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238206','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $746.01

135437 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$2,770.96

Invoice Date Description Amount
3029174415 09/01/2022 REF 36304617 $270.67
3029163069 09/01/2022 VEHICLE 520 $53.12
3029198704 09/06/2022 VEHICLE 619 $83.32
3029161598 09/01/2022 VEHICLE 520 $325.48
3029237689 09/08/2022 REF 36303098 $119.38
3029248028 09/08/2022 TRA 1049PP $240.43
3029243647 09/08/2022 REF 36393755 $72.41
3029243045 09/08/2022 VEHICLE 1318 $459.66
3029254813 09/08/2022 REF 36431097 $44.91
3029241825 09/07/2022 VEHICLE 1311 $1,101.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,068.61
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $83.32
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $378.60
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $240.43

135438 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $205.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
385057 08/22/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $205.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $205.25

135439 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SALVATION ARMY $60.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 SALV ARMY - Salvation Army Charitable Cont* $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $60.00

135440 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY $1,154.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
N152690 09/01/2022 22/23 ANNUAL PERMITS TO OPERATE - FACILITY 

ID N7952 - 512 KILROY
$577.00

N152689 09/01/2022 22/23 ANNUAL PERMITS TO OPERATE - FACILITY 
ID N7951 - 401 THIRD

$577.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,154.00

135441 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY TEEN 
CHALLENGE

$12.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 TEEN CHALL - Teen Challenge* $12.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $12.00

135442 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $228.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
0139808-IN 09/15/2022 Business Cards for Casas, Quiroga and Touitou $228.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 13 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238207','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238208','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238209','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238210','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238211','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238212','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $228.12

135443 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SHARPENING SHOP $183.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
375817 05/02/2022 model # srm-2620 $183.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $183.49

135444 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS WILDLIFE CARE $93.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 WILD CARE - Wildlife Care Charitable Contrib* $93.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $93.00

135445 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCE CTNL $105.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
GUERRERO 09/15/2022 CARLOS GUERRERO APPLICATION FEE FOR D4 $105.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $105.00

135446 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable STOMMEL INC DBA LEHR AUTO 
ELECTRIC

$43,038.12

Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001421 06/17/2022 MDC PARTS $819.78
SI75483 06/30/2022 UNIT 500 NEW PATROL VEHICLE $21,113.11
SI75793 06/30/2022 UNIT 523 NEW PATROL VEHICLE $21,105.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
242 - Computer Replacement 242.11000 (Cash) $819.78
506 - Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 506.11000 (Cash) $42,218.34

135447 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
09152022BECCHETT 09/19/2022 9-15-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

135448 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable T I D $76.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
9/12/22 09/15/2022 Account #0826525611 - 829 & 831 Vermont - 8-9/22-

9/9/22
$76.67

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $76.67

135449 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $721.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
5-071015 09/07/2022 DESCRIP 88864530 $312.57
5-070956 09/01/2022 DESCRIP 88864530 $312.57
5-070991 09/06/2022 PURCHASE OF PARTS $70.82
5-070931 08/31/2022 POL16-1300 $25.57
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $408.96
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $312.57

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 14 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238213','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238214','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238215','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238216','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238217','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238218','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238219','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135450 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable THE MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC $8,143.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
293147 07/25/2022 Principal Accountant 7.25.2022-8.3.2022 $985.80
298972 08/07/2022 Maintenance Worker 8.7.2022-8.10.2022 $742.90
300237 08/07/2022 GIS Coordinator 8.7.2022-8.21.2022 $957.60
300244 08/07/2022 Admin Assistant Public Safety 8.7.2022-8.17.2022 $588.00
302115 08/14/2022 Assistant Planner 8.14.2022-8.24.2022 $635.40
302124 08/14/2022 Assistant Planner 8.14.2022-8.24.2022 $964.00
305023 08/17/2022 Account Clerk 8.17.2022-8.24.2022 $834.55
306209 08/21/2022 Associate Planner 8.21.2022-8.31.2022 $579.88
306212 08/21/2022 Associate Planner 8.21.2022-8.31.2022 $935.80
305033 08/17/2022 Payroll Coordinator 8.17.2022-8.24.2022 $919.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,608.03
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $742.90
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $834.55
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $957.60

135451 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TNT Industrial Contractors, Inc. $67,694.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP7/CP19-50 06/30/2022 19-50 Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 9, 42, & 55 12/1/21 

- 6/30/22
$67,694.15

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $67,694.15

135452 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $212.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
7245280-00 09/02/2022 VEHICLE 4420 $212.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $212.28

135453 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK ANIMAL SERVICES $303.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 ANIM CONT - Animal Control Charitable Contr* $303.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $303.00

135454 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK FIRE DEPT INC TOY 
ACCOUNT

$373.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 TOYS TOTS - Toys for Tots Charitable Contrib* $373.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $373.00

135455 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $300.48
Invoice Date Description Amount
320389 08/17/2022 Payroll Coordinator 8.17.2022-8.24.2022 $300.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $300.48

135456 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK POLICE CHAPLAINCY $365.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 CHAPLIN - Chaplin Program* $365.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 15 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238220','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238221','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238222','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238223','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238224','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $365.00

135457 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK POLICE WIDOWS & 
ORPHANS

$1,310.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 PD WIDOW - Police Widows & Orphans Charitab* $1,310.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,310.00

135458 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $2,000,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
SEP 2022 PAYMENT 09/15/2022 SEPTEMBER 2022 PAYMENT $1,000,000.00
AUG 2022 PAYMENT 08/23/2022 AUGUST 2022 PAYMENT $1,000,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,000,000.00

135459 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK TOGETHER $88.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 TUR TOG - Turlock Together Charitable Cont* $88.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $88.00

135460 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable U-Rock Utility Equipment, Inc. $2,412.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
732 09/06/2022 SP CONNECTOR $1,129.16
728 09/06/2022 KIT VALVE AC40 $420.79
731 09/06/2022 SP LIGHT GLASSES $693.22
730 09/06/2022 O-RING 20MMM $169.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,412.40

135461 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED WAY OF STANISLAUS $110.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 UNIT WAY - United Way Charitable Contrib* $110.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $110.00

135462 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $37,284.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
50496876 08/22/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $1,848.35
50496875 08/22/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $4,092.34
50547445 09/10/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $8,391.05
50543575 09/08/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,897.71
50558363 09/14/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $7,494.30
50558362 09/14/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,560.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $31,343.70
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,940.69

135463 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable URBAN FUTURES INC $2,591.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
CD-2021-082 06/24/2022 Prepare/File Continuing Disclosure & Compliance  

FYE 6/30/2021
$2,591.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 16 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

621 - Successor Agency - Non LMI 621.11000 (Cash) $2,591.00

135464 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $180.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51120419 09/06/2022 CITY WIDE SHREDDING - SEP 2022 $180.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $158.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $22.00

135465 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $2,275.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
60854-0 08/17/2022 LABOR FOR OFFICE FURNITURE INSTALLATION $2,275.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,275.69

135466 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $83,402.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
2050317 07/31/2022 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2022-23 for July 

2022
$83,402.85

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $83,402.85

135467 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN VIEW MOBILE RANCH $1,081.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
October 2022 09/15/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - 

OCTOBER 2022
$1,081.98

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,081.98

135468 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable WESTSIDE MINISTRIES $51.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JAN - JUNE 2022 09/12/2022 WESTSIDE - Westside Ministry Charitable Con* $51.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $51.00

135469 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLDAN ENGINEERING INC $4,050.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00336608R 07/13/2022 City Engineer Services through 7/13/22 $4,050.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $4,050.00

135470 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable DUSEL, JOE $128.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4701 PER DIEM 08/29/2022 CDR TOOL COURSE - SACRAMENTO - 9/29 TO 9/30 $128.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $128.00

135471 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable FORTADO, RICHARD $128.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4701 PER DIEM 08/29/2022 CDR TOOL COURSE - SACRAMENTO - 9/29 TO 9/30 $128.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $128.00

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 17 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135472 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable JIMENEZ, AUGUSTINA $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2023-00018367 09/20/2022 REFUND FOR CITATION-TMC-7442 $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00

135473 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable KENT E. BOOTS & ASSOCIATES $1,050.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4701 TUITION 08/29/2022 CDR TOOL COURSE - SACRAMENTO - 9/29 TO 9/30 $1,050.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $1,050.00

135474 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable RJ COMPANY, LLC $9,625.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
EP 22-099E 09/15/2022 IMPROVEMENT SECURITY 22-099E 632 NINTH 

STREET
$9,625.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $9,625.00

135475 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SIMBALENKO, MICHAEL $128.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4701 PER DIEM 08/29/2022 CDR TOOL COURSE - SACRAMENTO - 9/29 TO 9/30 $128.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $128.00

135476 09/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable SWARTZ, ROBIN $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
ONLINE 7-11-22 09/20/2022 A/C REFUND $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.00

Type Check Totals: 113 Transactions $3,423,462.99
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 18 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Total 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00
Grand Totals:

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 113 $3,423,462.99 $0.00

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 19 of 19user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/16/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/22/2022



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
135477 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $7,501.83

Invoice Date Description Amount
95190 06/30/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUN 21 2022 SW $2,670.15
95231 06/30/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUN 27 2022 NW $2,986.70
128416 06/30/2022 BL RENEWAL - JUL 1 2022 FOR JUL 15 2022 $1,844.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,730.60
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,885.62
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,885.61

135478 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC $3,430.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
659167 09/20/2022 INDIVIDUAL SEPTEMBER 2022 $3,430.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $3,430.82

135479 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $951.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
A186681900 09/20/2022 GROUP SEPTEMBER 2022 $951.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $951.67

135480 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALL VALLEY SMOG INC $367.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
000112788 08/10/2022 VEHICLE 9026 $36.75
000113066 08/30/2022 NP06-1150 $36.75
000113173 09/12/2022 AD09-0446 $36.75
000113191 09/13/2022 ENG03-334 $36.75
000113204 09/14/2022 ST91-704 $36.75
000113212 09/14/2022 SP06-4286 $36.75
000113155 09/09/2022 CL4-838 $36.75
000113247 09/19/2022 FR08-286 $36.75
000113294 09/21/2022 FR04-276 $36.75
000113198 09/13/2022 IT08-341 $36.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $110.25
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $36.75
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $36.75
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $36.75
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $73.50
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $36.75
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $36.75

135481 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALLEGIANCE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, 
LLC

$228.11

Invoice Date Description Amount
71 09/16/2022 OFFICE AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $228.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $228.11

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 1 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238298','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135482 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICA'S AUTO GLASS $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2952 09/18/2022 EL20-627 $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $40.00

135483 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN VALLEY WASTE OIL 
INC

$3,251.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
200591 08/29/2022 55 GAL U.N CERT STEEL $895.00
201038 09/12/2022 HAZ WASTE PICK UP - ABSORBENTS & OIL $2,244.00
200872 08/30/2022 USED OIL HAZ WASTE LIQUID $112.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,251.50

135484 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T California, AT&T Wholesale, 
AT&T DataComm

$197.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
09/18/22 09/18/2022 Monthly Internet Service - 9/19/22-10/18/22 $197.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $197.95

135485 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable BACKFLOW DISTRIBUTORS, INC $2,215.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
65278 09/13/2022 ITEM # F905101 $2,215.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,215.07

135486 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $235.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
261066 09/08/2022 PART  #13227300 $45.80
261047 09/07/2022 PART #13227300 $11.45
261090 09/09/2022 PART #19419227 $58.79
261123 09/12/2022 POL19-1342 $82.52
261159 09/13/2022 VEHICLE 1122 $349.96
270664 09/12/2022 VEHICLE 1351 $955.89
CM260736 08/23/2022 Core Deposit Refund VEHICLE 4411 ($1,269.14)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,504.41
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) ($1,269.14)

135487 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $549.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4061088091822 08/18/2022 8203 13 001 0461088 / City Hall $399.00
0703380091622 09/16/2022 8203 13 001 0703380 / IT Internet  1411 Shady LN $70.00
0071896092322 09/23/2022 8203 13 005 0071896 / IT Internet-20453 3RD ST. - 

J.SOUSA
$80.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $549.00

135488 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS FIRST AID AND SAFETY, 
CINTAS CORP NO 2

$444.70

Invoice Date Description Amount
5125480495 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR TRANSIT CENTER $108.87

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 2 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

5125480462 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR WATER $36.87
5125480453 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR FLEET $131.97
5125480436 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR OPS $72.07
5125480404 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR MECH & ELEC $94.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $166.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $36.87
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $108.87
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $131.97

135489 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CNC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC $7,445.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
3874 09/08/2022 Carbon Change Out Sept $7,445.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $7,445.63

135490 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL 
SERVICES dba CPS HR Consulti

$144,242.51

Invoice Date Description Amount
TRRTN42739 07/01/2021 Credit Memo-Dispatcher Exams ($35.00)
0006996 07/30/2022 CPS HR Services 1.30.2022-7.2.2022 $144,277.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $144,242.51

135491 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRESCENT SURPLUS INC $927.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
066643 09/14/2022 UNIFORM - AMIR AZIZ $369.27
066644 09/14/2022 UNIFORM - ZACHARY ROCHA $299.18
K54358 09/22/2022 UNIFORM - ZACHARY ROCHA $129.43
354352 09/22/2022 UNIFORM - AMIR AZIZ $129.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $927.31

135492 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIME GUARD INC $12,310.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
24556 08/31/2022 CRIME GUARD - SURVEILLANCE CORP YARD 

08/01-08/31/22
$4,344.96

24555 08/31/2022 CRIME GUARD - SURVEILLANCE WASHINGTON 
08/01-08/31/22

$2,172.48

24554 08/31/2022 CRIME GUARD - SURVEILLANCE DONNELLY 08/01-
08/31/22

$1,448.32

24553 08/31/2022 CRIME GUARD - SURVEILLANCE COLUMBIA 08/01-
08/31/22

$4,344.96

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10,138.24
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,172.48

135493 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $10,031.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
66337 08/30/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 

9/5,9/6/22-9/11/22
$3,499.20

66305 08/30/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 8/29/22-
9/4/22

$3,265.92

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 3 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238311','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

66373 08/30/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 9/12/22-
9/18/22

$3,265.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $10,031.04

135494 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUSTOM LOCKSMITH & ALARM 
INC

$310.79

Invoice Date Description Amount
0000044711 08/23/2022 REMOVE & REPLACE ADMIN OFFICE DOOR 

LOCKS
$105.00

0000044932 09/15/2022 REPLACE EVIDENCE LOCK AND LOCKERS $205.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $310.79

135495 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CYCLE SPECIALTIES INC $707.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
53135 09/08/2022 MAINTENANCE SERVICE ON VIN #34090 $707.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $707.26

135496 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $1,575.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23963 07/31/2022 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Survey-Fifth St Plan Check-

7/31/22
$150.00

23964 07/31/2022 sR01, 19-40 On-Call Land -770 South Av PG&E 
dedication 7/31/22

$450.00

23969 07/31/2022 SR01, 19-40 On-Call Land Survey- 1148 N GSB Plan 
Ck 7/31/22

$600.00

23968 07/31/2022 R01, 19-40 On-Call Land Survey-303 S Soderquist PC 
7/31/22

$375.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,575.00

135497 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ECONOMIC & PLANNING INC $658.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
2220662-1 08/31/2022 Turlock Maintenance Services - CFD August 2022 $658.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $658.75

135498 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $2,438.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5516210.001 09/07/2022 GRN KS-PB30 PB KO SET $585.09
S5600044.001 08/17/2022 Photo cells for streetlights $637.48
S5662645.001 09/07/2022 Fuses, photo cell for streetlights $1,215.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,852.99
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $585.09

135499 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Electrical Advantage Engineering, Inc. $5,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
21-0564-002 08/10/2022 21-042 Fire Station No. 31 & No. 34 Data 

Improvements 
$5,000.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $5,000.00

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 4 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238315','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238316','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238317','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135500 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LLC $1,144.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
30003141 05/31/2022 POLICE SIU CAR RENTAL MAY 2022 $1,144.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,144.08

135501 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $33.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
2052740814 07/23/2022 PD BACKGROUNDS $19.32
2053126790 09/23/2022 PD BACKGROUNDS $14.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $33.81

135502 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, 
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC

$507.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
27734 08/31/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - AUG 2022 $511.00
27739 08/31/2022 CREDIT - WASH CHARGED IN ERROR TO COT 

ACCOUNT
($3.50)

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $409.50
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $14.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $14.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $45.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $7.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $14.00

135503 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $1,004.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-892-78290 09/23/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 9/23/22 $1,004.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $981.85
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $22.27

135504 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable FINANCIAL CREDIT NETWORK $1,339.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
TRUT12 MAY 05/31/2022 TRUT12 MAY 2022 $197.68
TRUT12-JUNE22 06/30/2022 TRUT12-JUNE 2022 $148.33
TRMS12-JUN22 06/30/2022 TRMS12-JUNE 2022 $662.59
TRUT12-APR22 04/29/2022 TRUT12 APRIL 2022 $58.00
TRMS12-APR22 04/29/2022 TRMS12-APRIL 2022 $273.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $465.49
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $192.08
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $682.13

135505 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable FISHER SCIENTIFIC PRO INC $112.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
6537222 09/19/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $112.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $112.58

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 5 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238318','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238319','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238320','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238321','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238322','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238323','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135506 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable FRANK A. OLSEN COMPANY / ALL 
WEST EQUIPMENT CO

$4,719.84

Invoice Date Description Amount
249661 08/30/2022 6" DeZurik Model PEC Eccentric Plug Valve Cast Iron $4,719.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,719.84

135507 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $1,398.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2H3015 08/30/2022 SLUDGE $148.44
I2I0115 09/01/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $45.68
I2I0803 09/08/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $62.79
I2I1204 09/12/2022 MONTHLY LABORATORY DILUTION $38.15
I2I0806 09/08/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $328.00
I2I0804 09/08/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2I0805 09/08/2022 1,2,3 TCP WELL SAMPLING $646.16
I2I1308 09/13/2022 DRINKING WATER WELLS $98.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $295.06
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,103.53

135508 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $547.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
40958466 09/19/2022 TRA18-1058PP $89.16
40958467 09/19/2022 TRA18-1058PP $458.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $547.91

135509 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $961.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
54945 07/08/2022 DEEP WELL OIL $961.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $961.88

135510 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $365.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
9392006236 07/27/2022 V-Belt $26.10
9410886296 08/15/2022 Air safety valves $26.01
9442408390 09/12/2022 Battery, Lithium $51.58
9442576188 09/12/2022 Brass sleeve 3/8IN $21.44
9444180195 09/13/2022 Alkaline D Battery $84.26
9448472515 09/16/2022 Fluorescent Bulbs $85.38
9437754527 09/07/2022 Reflective Number Labels $70.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $70.28
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $294.77

135511 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable HACH COMPANY $5,729.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
13244849 09/09/2022 TU5200 LAB LASER TURBIDIMETER $5,729.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,729.16

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 6 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238324','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238325','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238326','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238327','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238328','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238329','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135512 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$2,663.43

Invoice Date Description Amount
059547 07/28/2022 Hach pH Sensor $1,886.22
061183 07/29/2022 Hach pH Sensor $507.32
089369 08/24/2022 SALES ORDER 809647 $269.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,663.43

135513 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $810.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
561661 08/25/2022 Surge Protector $49.54
561764 08/26/2022 1" check valve, 1" ball valve $105.56
562208 08/29/2022 DCB1 parts for manometer mounting $247.46
563671 09/08/2022 1" male adaptor, camlock $41.00
563693 09/08/2022 Extension cord $54.94
563694 09/08/2022 Parts for storm station $70.41
564255 09/12/2022 Well #24 parts $46.17
559353 08/11/2022 2" ball valve, chain proof coil $195.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $764.68
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $46.17

135514 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable IMAGE UNIFORMS(STANS) INC $1,062.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
144214 07/15/2022 UNIFORM - ROSALIO NUNEZ $354.21
144215 07/15/2022 UNIFORM - HERMILA GUEVARA $354.21
144242 07/15/2022 UNIFORM - MANUEL AYALA $354.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,062.63

135515 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL CO. $93.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
SI-021189 08/26/2022 ABB Baldor Cooling Fan $93.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $93.85

135516 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable INTERSTATE SALES INC $21,003.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
10733 06/10/2022 INTERSTATES SALES - TRAFFIC SUPPLIES $21,003.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $21,003.95

135517 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable J A MOMANEY SERVICES INC $1,764.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
160809 08/31/2022 Cabinet Power Supply, green balls, green arrows, red 

balls
$1,546.82

160810 08/31/2022 Power Supply $217.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $1,764.07

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 7 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238330','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238331','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238332','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238333','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238334','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238335','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135518 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Jantzen, Stephanie $6,250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/30/2022 09/30/2022 Strategic Communications/Public Affairs - 9/15/22-

9/30/22
$6,250.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,250.00

135519 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Jared Temujin Carrillo DBA 
JTConsulting

$1,500.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
09/06/2022 09/06/2022 Administrative Hearing Consulting Services for August 

2022
$1,500.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,500.00

135520 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable JOHNSON CONTROLS INC $8,641.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1-121064746815 09/02/2022 PLANNED SERV AGREEMENT SERV PERFORMED 

8.11.22-8.10.23
$8,641.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8,641.00

135521 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $12,650.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
001390213 08/10/2022 SR09, 0828 Fulkerth and SR-99 Interchange 07/01/22-

08/07/22
$12,650.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $12,650.00

135522 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 
INC

$603.99

Invoice Date Description Amount
36761730 09/12/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $127.13
36794037 09/14/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $128.71
36810632 09/15/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $87.82
36825835 09/16/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $83.89
36858283 09/20/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $87.82
36752936 09/12/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $88.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $603.99

135523 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC $1,372.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
F2022-0560 08/12/2022 MIRACLE - CANOPY $1,372.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,372.32

135524 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable MODESTO STEEL INC $284.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
380223 08/08/2022 Flat SS 1/4 x 12 $284.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $284.52

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 8 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238336','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238337','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238338','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238339','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238340','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238341','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238342','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135525 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable MOTION INDUSTRIES INC - CA82 $102.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
CA15-00784164 09/07/2022 A-NBR Seal $102.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $102.98

135526 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mountain Cascade, Inc. $2,199,141.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
010 08/31/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist System Improv-08/01/22-

8/31/22
$2,199,141.95

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,199,141.95

135527 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $65.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
791037 09/21/2022 SP00-4070 $65.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $65.34

135528 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $2,063.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-387543 09/21/2022 EL92-660 $16.93
8577-387230 09/15/2022 REF 649506 $85.60
8577-386801 09/09/2022 ST91-704 $1.86
8577-386823 09/09/2022 AD17-4508 $24.33
8577-386824 09/09/2022 WT02-569 $73.03
8577-386821 09/09/2022 NOTE 569 $44.47
8577-385256 08/16/2022 Credit for Original Inv 385190 ($47.80)
8577-384743 08/09/2022 Credit for Original Inv 384597 ($131.31)
8577-386462 09/02/2022 Credit for Original Inv 386446 ($634.35)
8577-387361 09/19/2022 NOTE 4341 $19.17
8577-387364 09/19/2022 NOTE 4341 $6.19
8577-387352 09/19/2022 PK03-4341 $19.17
8577-387349 09/19/2022 NOTE 4341 $204.96
8577-387553 09/21/2022 REC98-001 $53.00
8577-387353 09/19/2022 NOTE 9007 $39.26
8577-387351 09/19/2022 POL20-1352 $30.71
8577-387365 09/19/2022 NOTE 1300 $189.64
8577-387413 09/19/2022 NOTE 7034 $119.78
8577-386805 09/09/2022 NOTE 838 $341.66
8577-386991 09/13/2022 BLD01-325 $12.08
8577-387132 09/14/2022 FR17-295 $189.64
8577-386446 09/02/2022 EL05611 $634.35
8577-386747 09/08/2022 ST91-704 $34.73
8577-387113 09/14/2022 REF 649339 $72.08
8577-387556 09/21/2022 POL19-1336 $342.89
8577-387452 09/20/2022 AD06-0419 $189.64
8577-387505 09/20/2022 NOTE 7144 $131.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,189.15
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $39.26
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $288.12

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 9 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238344','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $82.66
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $329.84
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $134.43

135529 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,451.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-249538 09/19/2022 WT17-522 $49.85
2800-247948 09/14/2022 OP01-6003 $180.22
2800-246444 09/09/2022 ST99-4818 $214.26
2800-247257 09/12/2022 POL18-1330 $34.36
2800-247604 09/13/2022 TRA15-1052PPP $157.94
2800-247255 09/12/2022 ITEM 9008/H13BP $63.28
2800-247300 09/12/2022 SP06-4286 $553.81
2800-249869 09/20/2022 REC99-1163 $76.97
2800-250228 09/21/2022 ITEM 12135194 $121.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $232.60
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $214.26
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $180.22
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $553.81
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.85
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $221.22

135530 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $8.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
9/13/22 09/13/2022 829 & 831 Vermont Ave Utilities  Acct number 

4372392728-01
$8.54

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $8.54

135531 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $20,031.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
057311969-5 07/05/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $368.24
057847977 07/08/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $1,878.27
057743115-1 07/18/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $242.97
057569764-6 07/28/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $1,058.96
057569764-7 08/02/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $83.17
057934076 08/12/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $3,621.09
057958860 08/19/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $1,018.36
057743115-2 08/22/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $5,831.34
057569764-8 08/24/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $5,201.74
057958860-1 08/24/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $1,018.36
CM057993102-2122 08/31/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS ($187.44)
CM057993102 08/31/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS ($103.20)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $345.43
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $19,686.43

135532 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $842.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
3E34181 08/24/2022 Truck 612 tools $505.95
3E84672 08/30/2022 Stock for parts room $15.20
3F52770 09/07/2022 Fuses $320.88

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 10 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $320.88
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $521.15

135533 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable PRECISION CONCRETE CUTTING $36,649.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
52757PART3 06/30/2022 PRECISION - SIDEWALK REPAIR $36,649.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $36,649.39

135534 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable PRICE FORD OF TURLOCK INC $882.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
65665 09/19/2022 VEHICLE 1310 $882.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $882.10

135535 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $239.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
100279017 09/09/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $117.59
100279156 09/12/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $122.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $239.80

135536 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $900.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20754 09/09/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
20768 09/12/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
20774 09/13/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $900.00

135537 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$1,776.99

Invoice Date Description Amount
3029432238 09/21/2022 EL92-660 $681.42
3029423871 09/21/2022 EL05-611 $298.37
3029422751 09/21/2022 ST12-4385A $198.23
3029273558 09/12/2022 VEHICLE 694 $195.30
3029285242 09/12/2022 VEHICLE 1330 $84.60
3029256438 09/09/2022 VEHICLE 704 $77.20
3029299049 09/13/2022 REF 36472800 $445.56
3029262475 09/12/2022 VEHICLE 569 $126.90
3027378825 04/15/2022 REF 34554844 ($97.04)
3027314348 04/11/2022 Refund Original Inv 3027252067 ($108.63)
3027368957 04/15/2022 Refund Original Inv 34423008 ($124.92)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $199.57
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $275.43
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $298.37
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,003.62

135538 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEMITORR GROUP, INC. $2,841.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
5501784 09/15/2022 DIGESTER EQUIPMENT $2,841.63

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 11 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238352','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,841.63

135539 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 
HOLDING LLC

$5,266.51

Invoice Date Description Amount
122146199-001 08/12/2022 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES $250.00
120307841-001 08/12/2022 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES $844.46
120920621-001 08/12/2022 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES $1,765.75
112218705-001 08/12/2022 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES $1,026.38
116296050-001 08/12/2022 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES $720.65
120977210-001 08/12/2022 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES $659.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $5,266.51

135540 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS CO SHERIFF'S $18,474.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2223-022 08/25/2022 CLASS 188-22 3/28/22-8/12/22 $18,474.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $18,474.00

135541 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA $5,480.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
595094 08/04/2022 JULY FINGERPRINTING $3,184.00
601095 09/06/2022 AUGUST FINGERPRINTING $2,296.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,480.00

135542 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCE CTNL $150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
WAGGONER - T2 09/23/2022 MATT WAGGONER T2 RENEWAL $60.00
GUERRERO - D3 09/23/2022 CARLOS GUERRERO D3 RENEWAL $90.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $150.00

135543 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable STOMMEL INC DBA LEHR AUTO 
ELECTRIC

$43,162.12

Invoice Date Description Amount
SI77612 08/24/2022 UNIT 532 NEW PATROL VEHICLE $21,765.24
SI77957 08/31/2022 UNIT 512 NEW PATROL VEHICLE $21,396.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $21,765.24
506 - Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 506.11000 (Cash) $21,396.88

135544 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable STORER TRANSIT SYSTEMS $348,657.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
9151T 07/31/2022 Management and Operation of Turlock Transit 

Services July 2022
$179,850.08

9165T 08/30/2022 Management and Operation of Turlock Transit 
Services Aug 2022

$168,807.74

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $348,657.82

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 12 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135545 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable T I D $395,402.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
083201 - SEP 22 09/09/2022 ACC#0832010000 -  SEP 2022 $10,026.93
183201 - SEP 22 09/12/2022 ACC#1832010000 - SEP 2022 $3,481.86
283201 - SEP 22 09/09/2022 ACC#2832010000 - SEP 2022 $6,931.98
383201 - SEP 22 09/09/2022 ACC#3832010000 - SEP 2022 $4,393.39
483201 - SEP 22 09/10/2022 ACC#4832010000 - SEP 2022 $210,400.57
683201 - SEP 22 09/09/2022 ACC#6832010000 - SEP 2022 $5,037.37
773201 - SEP 22 09/09/2022 ACC#7732010000 - SEP 2022 $11,697.36
873201 - SEP 22 09/09/2022 ACC#8732010000 - SEP 2022 $9,996.58
973201 - SEP 22 09/12/2022 ACC#9732010000 - SEP 2022 $133,436.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $35,295.62
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $3,947.09
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $26,889.04
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $88.46
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $13,438.89
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $169.38
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $174,022.27
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $7,232.51
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $130,835.24
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,535.50
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $1,948.13

135546 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $1,268.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
5-071178 09/20/2022 WINDSHIELD $101.29
5-071057 09/09/2022 POL18-1327 $583.61
5-071088 09/13/2022 POL18-1330 $583.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,217.87
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $25.32
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $25.32

135547 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable TOWER ENTERPRISE $540.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
3729 08/11/2022 PRE-EMPLOYMENT EVAL $540.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $540.24

135548 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $709.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
7246952-00 09/14/2022 VEHICLE 4420 $220.84
7247615-00 09/19/2022 VEHICLE 9007 $488.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $220.84
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $488.69

135549 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $2,911.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
319342 08/21/2022 Associate Planner 8.16.2022 $250.00
319343 08/21/2022 GIS Coordinator 8.17.2022-8.20.2022 $200.32

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 13 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

320344 08/31/2022 TJ#08-46 - Notice of General Election (online only) $4.50
320343 08/31/2022 TJ#08-44 - 1525 W. Monte Vista Annexation into CFD 

2
$270.00

320345 08/31/2022 TJ#08-57 - Fifth Street Community Assessment District $90.00
320347 08/31/2022 TJ#08-59 - Ordinance Amendment regarding illegal 

fireworks
$90.00

320346 08/31/2022 TJ#08-58 - Pedicab public hearing on 9/13 $105.00
320388 08/31/2022 Account Clerk Senior 8.17.2022-8.24.2022 $300.48
320390 08/31/2022 Associate Planner 8.20.2022-8.31.2022 $400.64
320286 08/31/2022 Staff Services Assistant 8.31.2022-8.31.2022 $250.00
320387 08/31/2022 Assistant Planner 8.13.2022-8.31.2022 $500.80
320228 08/31/2022 Order #127293 - Small Business Summit $450.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,320.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $300.48
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $200.32
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $90.00

135550 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER/SWEEPING $29,897.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
08-2022 08/31/2022 Street Sweeping - Aug 2022 $29,897.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $11,959.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $17,938.50

135551 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK TRANSFER INC $548.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
 28864 08/01/2022 UHC REFUSE DISPOSAL JULY 2022 $548.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $548.60

135552 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable U-Rock Utility Equipment, Inc. $3,421.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
729 09/06/2022 SP CONTROL & VIDEO BOARD $3,421.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,421.73

135553 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RENTAL INC $86.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
210791043-001 09/15/2022 item # 00207 $86.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $86.49

135554 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $15,458.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
50577408 09/21/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,557.94
50569644 09/19/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,900.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $15,458.00

135555 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $66.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
482410651 09/13/2022 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 9/9/22-10/8/22 $66.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 14 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.44

135556 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable V & V MFG INC $1,199.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
55691 09/14/2022 POLICE BADGE ORDER $900.66
55706 09/19/2022 POLICE BADGE REPAIRS $298.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,199.21

135557 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $11,978.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
9912658324 08/03/2022 POLICE JUL 04 - AUG 03 $3,003.80
9914993160 09/03/2022 POLICE  AUG 04 - SEP 03 $3,003.29
9914993173 09/03/2022 972530635-00037-UTILITY METER WELL SITES -

MASTER RADIO (8/4-9/3)
$44.24

9914993168 09/03/2022 972530635-00030 WQC (8/4 - 9/3) $520.58
9914993165 09/03/2022 972530635-00026 CM/CITY CLERK/COUNCIL/FIN. 

DIR/EXE.AST(8/4-9/3)
$434.62

9914993163 09/03/2022 972530635-00024 BUILDING & PLANNING (8/4-9/3) $278.55
9914993172 09/03/2022 972530635-00036 - PUBLIC WORKS MAIN. 

TABLETS(8/47-9/3)
$380.10

9914993169 09/03/2022 972530635-00031 - IT (8/2-9/4) $111.31
9914993159 09/03/2022 972530635-00001 - HUMAN RESOURCES (8/4-9/3) $62.19
9914993164 09/03/2022 972530635-00025 HOUSING (8/4-9/3) $52.22
9914993171 09/03/2022 972530635-00033 - TRANSIT (8/4-9/3) $486.98
9914993170 09/03/2022 972530635-00032 ELECTRICAL (8/4-9/3) $360.38
9914993166 09/03/2022 972530635-00028 RECREATION (8/4 - 9/3/22) $1,312.92
9914993162 09/03/2022 972530635-00023 ENGINEERING (8/4 - 9/3/22) $490.77
9914993167 09/03/2022 972530635-00029 UTILITIES (08/04 - 09/03/22) $1,436.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,266.69
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $25.39
204 - SolidWaste/Recycle/PublicEducati 204.11000 (Cash) $11.98
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $88.44
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $311.85
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $143.92
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $52.22
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $408.71
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $208.42
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,413.98
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $851.44
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $491.98
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $111.31
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $483.32
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $108.62

135558 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALKER ASSOC INC, LARRY $5,017.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
00339.10-6 08/17/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

THROUGH 7/31/22
$5,017.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 15 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,017.25

135559 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $7,640.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2088587.002 09/07/2022 Phoenix 2901540 RAD-900-IFS Radioline $1,574.26
S2105233.001 09/14/2022 Soft Start for WQC $6,066.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $6,066.64
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,574.26

135560 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable WINTON-IRELAND STROM AND 
GREEN INSURANCE

$558.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
878965 09/09/2022 Add Dwellings at 829 & 831 Vermont Ave $558.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $558.00

135561 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable DIGNITY HEALTH $50.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8/22/22 08/22/2022 SACRAMENTO CO CHILD PASSENGER SAFETY 

UPDATE 9/9/22
$50.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $50.00

135562 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dusel, Joe $290.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4703 Per Diem 08/30/2022 CDR Analysis & App. - Sacramento - 10/2 to 10/7 $290.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $290.00

135563 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Fortado, Richard $290.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4703 Per Diem 08/30/2022 CDR Analysis & App. - Sacramento - 10/2 to 10/7 $290.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $290.00

135564 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable HALL, DAVID $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4702 PER DIEM 08/29/2022 SWAT COMMANDER - SAN DIEGO - 10/2 TO 10/7 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

135565 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable HERNANDEZ, DOMINIC $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4702 PER DIEM 08/29/2022 SWAT LEADER - SAN DIEGO - 10/2 TO 10/7 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

135566 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Hopson, Chandra $184.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4707 Per Diem 08/30/2022 CLEARS Conference - Reno, NV - 10/3 to 10/7 $184.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $184.00

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 16 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135567 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable QUIMBY, ANDREW $250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
08/25/2022 09/20/2022 REIMBURSEMENT QUIMBY CLASS 8/26/2022 $250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $250.00

135568 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Simbalenko, Michael $290.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4703 Per Diem 08/30/2022 CDR Analysis & App. - Sacramento - 10/2 to 10/7 $290.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $290.00

135569 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable York , Wayne ,   $595.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY22/23 Prof Dev 08/30/2022 FY 22/23 Professional Development $595.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $595.33

135570 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $8,472.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
72426 07/18/2022 ANIMAL CONTROL-NO AC $528.79
72427 07/18/2022 CITY HALL (PAYROLL)-AC NOT COOLING-R2U7 - 

#7
$776.84

72581 07/29/2022 WQC-EVAPORATOR COIL REPLACEMENT IN 
WASTE WATER LAB

$2,347.00

72626 08/02/2022 WQC-NO AC AT WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT $1,665.33
73007 09/12/2022 POLICE-NO AC $712.50
73020 09/12/2022 WQC (ELECTRICAL BLDG)-AC OUT $609.03
73021 09/12/2022 WQC (OPERATIONS BLDG)-AC UNIT NOT HOLDING 

TEMP
$722.76

73022 09/12/2022 WQC (BLOWER BLDG #2 ELECTRICAL RM)-NO AC $380.00
73023 09/12/2022 RUBE BOESCH-NO AC $440.13
73024 09/12/2022 POLICE-NO AC IN RADIO ROOM/ALARM ON $289.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,748.25
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,724.12

135571 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $7,435.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
385722 09/16/2022 SAFE-T-LITE - 4TH OF JULY $2,257.55
385758 09/19/2022 SAFE-T-LITE - DAZED ON THE GREEN $484.22
385724 09/16/2022 SAFE-T-LITE - STANISLAUS COUNTY FAIR $4,334.61
385794 09/20/2022 SAFE-T-LITE - SACRED HEART OLA PROCESSION $358.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,435.09

135572 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED TACTICAL SYSTEMS, LLC $3,423.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
0079656-IN 06/27/2022 PEPPERBALL PURCHASE $3,423.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,423.93

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 17 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238385','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135573 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Anthieny, Donna $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4717 Per Diem 09/26/2022 WSPCA Working Dog Conference - 10/3 to 10/7 - 

Reno, NV
$350.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $350.00

135574 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALLAHAN, KEVIN $128.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4715 Per Diem 09/20/2022 CROSS CONNECTION TRAINING - 10/5-10/7/22 - 

SACRAMENTO
$128.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $128.00

135575 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Diaz, Marco $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4717 Per Diem 09/26/2022 WSPCA Working Dog Conference - 10/3 to 10/7 - 

Reno, NV
$350.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $350.00

135576 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROGERS, WAYNE $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/07/2022 09/07/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $100.00

135577 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROGERS, WAYNE $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/08/2022 09/08/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $100.00

135578 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLIAMS, CASEY $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/07/2022 09/08/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $100.00

135579 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLIAMS, CASEY $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/08/2022 09/07/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $100.00

135580 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable WSPCA $325.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4717 Tuition 09/26/2022 Working Dog Conf - Reno - 10/3 to 10/7 - MDiaz $325.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $325.00

135581 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable WSPCA $325.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4717 Tuition 09/26/2022 WSPCA Working Dog Conference - 10/3 to 10/7 - 

Reno - Anthieny
$325.00

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 18 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $325.00

135582 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF MODESTO $56,246.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
132005 06/30/2022 FIRE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MAY AND JUNE 

2022
$56,246.34

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $56,246.34

135583 09/29/2022 Open Accounts Payable Petrulakis Law & Advocacy, APC $115,465.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
1102 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10753 - Municipal Services $652.50
1103 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10752 - Development Services $1,927.50
1104 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10750 - Police Dept. $642.50
1105 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10747 - Parks, Recreation, & Public Fac. $650.00
1106 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10754 - Housing $225.00
1107 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10757 - Agenda Review $6,522.50
1108 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10762 - Meetings - City Council $3,360.00
1109 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10770 - Human Resources $1,432.50
1110 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10780 - Cannabis Regulation $967.50
1111 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10793 - Measure A Roads Program $3,322.50
1112 09/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10742 - General Municipal $15,849.00
1137 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10757 - Agenda Review $3,790.00
1138 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10754 - Housing $312.50
1139 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10753 -  Municipal Services $265.00
1140 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10752 - Development Services $2,035.00
1141 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10747 - Parks, Recreation, & Public Fac. $782.50
1142 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10751 - Fire $280.00
1143 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10742 - General Municipal $11,044.50
1144 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10762 - Meetings - City Council $3,150.00
1145 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10770 - Human Resources $820.00
1146 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10778 - Transit $270.00
1147 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10780 - Cannabis Regulation $675.00
1148 10/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10793 - Measure A Roads Program $3,655.00
1163 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10793 - Measure A Roads Program $3,602.50
1165 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10742 - General Municipal $8,292.50
1166 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10752 - Development Services $287.50
1167 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10780 - Cannabis Regulation $2,280.00
1168 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10762 - Meetings - City Council $1,470.00
1169 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10757 - Agenda Review $2,802.50
1170 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10753 -  Municipal Services $150.00
1171 11/30/2021 Matter: 2021-10821 - Lit. - Anhar v. (PRA) $200.00
1194 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10780 - Cannabis Regulation $370.00
1195 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10778 - Transit $80.00
1196 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10770 - Human Resources $337.50
1197 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10762 - Meetings - City Council $1,890.00
1198 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10753 - Municipal Services $600.00
1199 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10757 - Agenda Review $3,232.50
1200 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10747 - Parks, Recreation, & Public Fac. $187.50
1201 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10742 - General Municipal $20,807.50

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 19 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

1202 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10793 - Measure A Roads Program $90.00
1203 12/31/2021 Matter: 2021-10821 - Lit. - Anhar v. (PRA) $6,154.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $98,360.50
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $125.00
117 - Cannabis 117.11000 (Cash) $4,292.50
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $10,670.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $917.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $750.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $350.00

Type Check Totals: 107 Transactions $3,642,088.92
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 107 $3,642,088.92 $0.00

Friday, September 30, 2022Pages: 20 of 20user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 9/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 9/29/2022



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
EFT
4460 04/15/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND 

FEE ADMIN
$8,123.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
0025465386 04/15/2022 SALES TAX PURCHASE-OOS AND ONLINE 

VENDORS-2021 CALENDAR YEAR
$8,123.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,894.84
202 - Bicycle Safety 202.11000 (Cash) $859.02
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $297.83
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $46.57
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $2.93
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $72.74
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $49.46
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $42.24
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $1,026.35
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $761.12
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $220.47
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $2,849.43

4503 04/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND 
FEE ADMIN

$184.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
1/1/22-3/31/22 04/25/2022 JAN-MAR 2022 STATE CNG FUEL TAX $184.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $184.00

4519 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable CH2M Hill Engineers, Inc $9,083,742.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
020R2 04/01/2022 SRWA - Design Build Contract 2021-22 for March 

2022
$9,083,742.73

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $9,083,742.73

4525 04/26/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK-VISA $113,204.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/22/2022x9452 04/26/2022 Procurement Card Charges - 4/22/22 Statement $113,204.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $113,204.58

4630 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $15.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
814695604 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - CITY OF TURLOCK $15.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $15.33

4631 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $10.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
814708720 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - TMAPS $10.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $10.22

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 1 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=230457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237516','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237517','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4632 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $413.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
814708718 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - TAPO $413.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $413.91

4633 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $710.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
814708719 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - TCEA $710.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $710.29

4634 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $97.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
814708717 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - RETIREES $97.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $97.09

4635 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $61.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
814708716 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - MANAGEMENT $61.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $61.32

4636 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $158.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
814708715 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - FIRE $158.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $158.41

4637 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $35.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
814708714 04/07/2022 PREMIUMS APRIL 2022 - CONFIDENTIAL $35.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $35.77

4638 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $223.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
814729767 04/07/2022 CLAIMS MARCH 2022 - FIRE $223.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $223.50

4639 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $218.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
814729770 04/07/2022 CLAIMS MARCH 2022 - MANAGEMENT $218.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $218.75

4640 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $178.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
814729772 04/07/2022 CLAIMS MARCH 2022 - RETIREE $178.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $178.45

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 2 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237518','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237519','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237520','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237521','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237522','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237523','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237524','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237525','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237526','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4641 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $1,050.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
814729780 04/07/2022 CLAIMS MARCH 2022 - TAPO $1,050.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $1,050.39

4642 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VISION SERVICE PLAN CA $1,114.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
814729783 04/07/2022 CLAIMS MARCH 2022 - TCEA $1,114.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $1,114.14

4658 04/01/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA - PR TAXES $53,988.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/01/2022 3/31/22PR-STATE TAXES $53,988.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $53,988.68

4659 04/01/2022 Open Accounts Payable INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $289.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR-PERALE 04/01/2022 3/31/22PR-FEDERAL TAXES-PERALES $289.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $289.16

4660 04/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CA SDU $2,262.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/05/2022 3/31/22PR-CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT $2,262.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $2,262.52

4661 04/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $256,577.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/13/2022 3/31/22PR-CALPERS $256,577.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $256,577.09
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $0.05

4662 04/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOLDEN ONE CREDIT UNION $6,074.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/05/2022 3/31/22PR-GOLDEN 1 CU $6,074.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $6,074.31

4663 04/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $4,909.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/05/2022 3/31/22PR-TAPO DUES $4,909.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $4,909.39

4664 04/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $2,612.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/05/2022 3/31/22PR-TCEA DUES $2,612.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $2,612.25

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 3 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237527','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=237528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4665 04/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable TMAPS $125.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/05/2022 3/31/22PR-TMAPS DUES $125.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $125.00

4666 04/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $64.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR-BENEV 04/05/2022 3/31/22PR-TCEA BENEVOLENCE DUES $64.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $64.50

4667 04/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $763.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
100000016757098 04/06/2022 2022 REPLACEMENT BENEFIT CONTRIBUTION-

JEFFREY LEWIS
$763.20

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $763.20

4668 04/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $5,963.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004916096 04/06/2022 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 3/25/22-3/31/22 $5,963.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $5,963.00

4669 04/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR $22,938.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/29/22-4/4/22 04/06/2022 UMR CLAIMS FOR 3/29/22-4/4/22 $22,938.76
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $22,938.76

4670 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ICMA-RC $75,693.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/11/2022 3/31/22PR-ICMA $75,693.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $75,693.38
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) ($0.01)

4671 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ICMA-RC $86.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR-SILVEI 04/11/2022 3/31/22PR-ICMA SICK CONVERSION-SILVEIRA, J $86.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $86.97

4672 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $20.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR-PERALE 04/11/2022 3/31/22PR-TCEA DUES-PERALES $20.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $20.25

4673 04/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $0.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR-PERAL 04/11/2022 3/31/22PR-TCEA BENEVOLENCE DUES-PERALES $0.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $0.50

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 4 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238258','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238259','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4674 04/12/2022 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $14,198.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR-RHS 04/12/2022 3/31/22PR-TAPO RHS DUES $14,198.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $14,198.02

4675 04/12/2022 Open Accounts Payable TFRA $8,590.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR-RHS 04/12/2022 3/31/22PR-TFRA RHS DUES $8,590.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $8,590.40

4676 04/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $3,862.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004919677 04/13/2022 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 4/1/22-4/7/22 $3,862.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $3,862.36

4677 04/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR $132,847.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/5/22-4/11/22 04/13/2022 UMR CLAIMS FOR 4/5/22-4/11/22 $132,847.78
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $132,847.78

4678 04/15/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR ($929.00)
Invoice Date Description Amount
MAR22 COBRA REF 04/15/2022 UMR MAR 2022 COBRA REFUND ($929.00)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) ($929.00)

4679 04/15/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR ($46,916.00)
Invoice Date Description Amount
MAR22 RET REFUND 04/15/2022 UMR MARCH 2022 RETIREE REFUND ($46,916.00)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) ($46,916.00)

4680 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $6,396.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004924177 04/20/2022 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 4/8/22-4/14/22 $6,396.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $6,396.55

4681 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOLDEN ONE CREDIT UNION $6,074.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-GOLDEN1 CU $6,074.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $6,074.31

4682 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $4,742.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-TAPO DUES $4,742.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $4,742.81

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 5 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4683 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $2,673.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-TCEA DUES $2,673.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $2,673.00

4684 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TFRA $4,189.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-TFRA DUES $4,189.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $4,189.02

4685 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY FIRE INC $315.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-FIRE INC DUES $315.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $315.00

4686 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK HEALTH & FITNESS 
CENTER, INC, DBA BRENDA 
ATHLETIC

$184.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-TURLOCK HEALTH CLUB $184.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $184.95

4687 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable T C E A $66.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR-BENEVO 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-TCEA BENEVOLENCE DUES $66.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $66.00

4688 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR $153,268.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/12/22-4/18/22 04/20/2022 UMR CLAIMS FOR 4/12/22-4/18/22 $153,268.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $153,268.53

4689 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR $91,336.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
MAY 22 PREM 04/20/2022 UMR MAY 2022 HEALTH PREMIUMS $91,336.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $91,336.47

4690 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR $419.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
MAY CUSTODIAL 04/20/2022 UMR MAY 2022 CUSTODIAL AND BANKING FEE $419.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $419.25

4691 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA - PR TAXES $53,675.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-STATE TAXES $53,675.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $53,675.37

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 6 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238274','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238275','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238276','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238277','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238278','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238279','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238280','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4692 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable CA SDU $1,982.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT $1,982.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $1,982.50

4693 04/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $178,823.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/20/2022 4/15/22PR-FEDERAL TAXES $178,823.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $178,823.80

4694 04/21/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
OF AMERICA

$19,516.93

Invoice Date Description Amount
MAY 2022 04/21/2022 UNUM LTD AND LIFE INSURANCE FOR MAY 2022 $19,516.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $19,516.93

4695 04/26/2022 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $246,308.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/26/2022 4/15/22PR-CALPERS $246,308.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $246,308.10

4696 04/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ICMA-RC $76,996.43
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR 04/22/2022 4/15/22PR-ICMA $76,996.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $76,996.43

4697 04/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable T A P O $13,905.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR-RHS 04/22/2022 4/15/22PR-TAPO RHS DUES $13,905.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $13,905.84

4698 04/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable TFRA $7,888.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/15/22PR-RHS 04/22/2022 4/15/22PR-TFRA RHS DUES $7,888.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $7,888.84

4699 04/26/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR ($91.76)
Invoice Date Description Amount
MAR22 OSR REFUND 04/26/2022 MARCH 2022 OSR REFUND ($91.76)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) ($91.76)

4700 04/27/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA $7,201.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
BE004952152 04/27/2022 DELTA DENTAL CLAIMS FOR 4/15/22-4/21/22 $7,201.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $7,201.54

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 7 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238281','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238282','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238283','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238284','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238285','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238286','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238287','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238289','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

4701 04/27/2022 Open Accounts Payable UMR $118,038.35
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/19/22-4/25/22 04/27/2022 UMR CLAIMS FOR 4/19/22-4/25/22 $118,038.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $118,038.35

4702 04/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable CalPERS $50,893.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
11/30/21PR-DIFF 04/22/2022 11/30/21PR-RETRO DIFFERENCES $50,893.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $50,893.04

4703 04/15/2022 Open Accounts Payable EMPLOYMENT DEVELOP DEPT $8,447.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
L1691740944 04/15/2022 UNEMPLOYMENT CHARGES FOR 1/1/22-3/31/22 $8,447.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
512 - Casualty Insurance 512.11000 (Cash) $8,447.00

4704 04/30/2022 Open Accounts Payable Optum Bank, Inc. $21,446.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
3/31/22PR 04/08/2022 3/31/22PR-HSA EE & ER $10,838.53
4/15/22PR 04/21/2022 4/15/22PR-HSA EE & ER $10,607.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
511 - Health Care 511.11000 (Cash) $21,446.30

Type EFT Totals: 64 Transactions $10,828,262.61
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00

Grand Totals:
EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 64 $10,828,262.61 $0.00

Friday, September 23, 2022Pages: 8 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 4/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238290','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238291','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=238293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XX 
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 09/22/22 IN THE } 
AMOUNT OF $3,423,462.99 AND 09/29/22 IN } 
THE AMOUNT OF $3,642,088.92; AND, EFT } 
DEMANDS OF 04/30/22 IN THE AMOUNT OF } 
$10,828,262.61 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept Demands as follows: 
 
 

Demands of: In the Amount of: 

09/22/2022 $3,432,462.99 

09/29/2022 $3,642,088.92 

04/30/2022 $10,828,262.61 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 11th day of October, 2022, by the following vote: 

 
 
 AYES:    
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:   
 ABSENT:  
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

 
 
 
 



City Council Meeting 
Minutes 
 
August 23, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 
Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor Pam 

Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak. 
Absent: None  
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

None None None None None 

 
 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
 

Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, to approve the 
agenda as posted. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
 

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS 
 

A. Presentation Employee of the Month – Rudy Gutierrez (April) and Alison Arias (May) 
Mayor Bublak recognized Mr. Gutierrez and Ms. Arias as employees of the month for April and 
May and congratulated them on their achievement. 
 

B. Presentation John Glavin, Custom Containers 915 - Use of former Armory site as  
   Homeless Transitional Housing Facility  
John Glavin, president of Custom Containers 915 out of El Paso, Texas, provided a PowerPoint 
Presentation on the shipping container housing facilities and subsequent housing services his 
company provides for homeless veterans, regular homeless, and those that have been 
homeless for an extended period of time.  He spoke about his company’s background, projects 
his company has completed in six different states across the U.S., and how he is currently 
working with the City of Merced on a housing project.  
 
Mr. Glavin displayed pictures of the housing units, discussed various non-profits his company 
would work and services they would provide during the tenant application process and 
throughout the tenants stay at the facility, and went over the rules and regulations tenants 
would have to agree to and abide by while staying there.   
 
Mr. Glavin responded to questions from the City Council. 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2022 

 

Page 2 

 
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Mayor Bublak announced that it was the time for public participation and the following members 
of the public spoke: 

 
 Trisha Blevins 
 Kelly Johnson 
 Ron Bridegroom 
 Marvam Khetami 
 Michael Gonzales 
 Karina Mendoza 
 John Gebelein 
 James Pegueros 
 Tom Ruth 
 Milt Trieweiler 
 Name not provided 
 Gil Esquer 
 Ryan Taylor 
 Scott Atherton 
 Name not given 
 Michelle (last name not provided) 
 Juan (last name not provided) 
 

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation.  Staff and City Council 
responded to questions from the public.  As many of the comments were pertaining to the 
Custom Container 915 presentation, Mr. Glavin also responded to questions from the public. 
 
 

4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 
 

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. Motioned by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. Resolution 2022-160: Accepting Weekly Demands of 08/04/2022 in the amount of 
$1,116,219.24 and 8/11/2022 in the amount of $2,717,758.87 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meetings of 06/28/2022, 07/12/2022 and 
07/26/2022 

C. Resolution 2022-161: Declaring the intention to order Annexation No. 34 for the properties 
located at 1525 W. Monte Vista Avenue (Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcel 071-004-009) 
and 2930 E. Tuolumne Road (Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcel 073-016-006) to existing 
Community Facilities District No. 2 (Services Mitigation) 

D. Resolution 2022-162: Approving the purchase of one (1) GapVax Model MC 1510-3S3X 
Combination Jet/Vac for the Municipal Services Department from WECO Industries through 



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2022 

 

Page 3 

the Sourcewell Contract No. 101221-PV, in the amount not to exceed $592,120.66, without 
compliance to the formal bid procedure pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-
08(b)(5) 

E. Resolution 2022-163: Approving a Retainer Agreement with Economic & Planning Systems, 
Inc., of Oakland, California, for City Project No. 22-021 “Retainer Agreement for Economic 
Planning and Development Fee Services” in an amount not to exceed $150,000 annually  

F. Resolution 2022-164: Accepting the City of Turlock response to the 2021-2022 Stanislaus 
County Grand Jury Report 

G. Resolution 2022-165 : Approving Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement with DF Engineering 
Inc., of Modesto, California for on-call land surveying services (City Contract No. 2020-15) in 
the amount of $30,000 (Fund 502- Engineering) increasing the not-to-exceed contract 
compensation to $60,000 annually 

H. Resolution 2022-166: Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between City of Turlock 
and Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. (Sacramento, California office) in the amount of 
$235,860.00 (Fund 115 “Measure A – Roads”) for professional construction management and 
inspection services (City Contract No. 2022-89) for the City of Turlock’s Roads Initiative 
Program under City Project No. 22-001 “Projects for 2022 Construction for Roads Program” in 
a form approved by the City Attorney 
 
Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, adopting the 
consent calendar.  Motion carried 4/1 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

No Yes Yes Yes Yes 
  

Consent Agenda Item 5I was pulled for separate consideration.  
 
I. Resolution 2022-167: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in response to a 

continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules 
and Regulations No. 1 made and issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director 
of Emergency Services) 

 

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. The following members of the public 
spoke: 
 

Milt Trieweiler 
Gil Esquer 
Ron Bridegroom 
 
With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed the public comment period. 
 
Action: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in response to a continuing 
Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules and 
Regulations No. 1 made and issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of 
Emergency Services) as introduced by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor 
Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

  
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

  



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2022 

 

Page 4 

6. FINAL READINGS  
 

None 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

None 
 

8. ACTION ITEMS 
 

None 
 

9. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 
 

Agenda Items 9A through 9E were not discussed. 
 

A. Monthly Department Reports (Wilson) 
B. Resurfacing of Columbia and Crane Parks (Schulze) 
C. Homeless CARES Update (Hedden) 
D. Social Media Update (Sims) 
E. Master Plan Update (Goodman) 

 
10. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

 

Councilmember Larson spoke about several items including free bus passes for certain groups 
including refuges with specific immigration status, seniors and children, a sidewalk repair program, 
drought resistant landscape incentive program, and new youth cannabis/drug prevention 
programs. 
 

11. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Councilmember Nosrati responded to Mr. Trieweiler’s comments provided during public 
participation. 
 
Councilmember Monez spoke about homelessness and how quickly case law regarding 
homelessness keeps changing which, in turn, creates ongoing challenges for municipalities that 
are trying to develop programs and strategies to address it. 
 
Mayor Bublak thanked everyone for attending the meeting and for participating by sharing their 
comments. 
 

12. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)  
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association – Public Safety 
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association – Local 2434 

 

13. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

 Mayor Bublak reported out of Closed Session stating there was nothing to report. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 8:23 p.m. 



 

 

City Council Staff Report 
October 11, 2022 
 
 
 

 
 
From:  Dan Madden, Interim Public Works Director 
   
Prepared by: Randall Jones, Associate Engineer 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

 
Resolution: Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the amount of 

$79,047.57 (Fund 215 – Streets - Grant Funded Projects) with Dirt 
Dynasty, Inc., of Farmington, California, for City Project No. 20-031 
“Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation” bringing the contract total to 
$987,135.57 

 
Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 20-031 “Hedstrom Road 

Rehabilitation” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 

 

This action approves Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final), accepts the project 
improvements, and authorizes the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion. 

 

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

 

On April 26, 2022, the City Council approved an agreement with Dirt Dynasty, Inc., of 
Farmington, California, for the construction of City Project No. 20-031 “Hedstrom 
Road Rehabilitation.” Construction has been completed with the approved plans and 
specifications. 
 
Project Summary: 
 
 Amount City Council Meeting 
Original Contract $ 908,088.00 April 26, 2022 
Change Order No. 1 $   79,047.57 October 11, 2022 
Adjusted Total Contract $ 987,135.57 

 
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 2 

 

 

Change Order No. 1 (Final) includes the following items of work: 
 

 Storm Drain Improvements Material Change - $26,932.54  
 
The project included removing existing valley gutters and installing storm drain 
improvements. During construction, the contractor determined the proposed 
pipe would be in conflict with existing utilities. Staff directed the contractor to 
change from a single 18-inch pipe to two (2) 12-inch pipes. The 18-inch pipe 
was removed from the scope so a deduction is shown on the final quantities. 
This change order is to install 12-inch pipes.  
 

 Remove and Replace Damaged Catch Basin - $3,950.67  
 
During construction, contractor located a catch basin that had sunken over 
time causing the gutter to also sink. Staff directed the contractor to remove 
and replace the damaged materials as it is difficult to pave against a damaged 
gutter. In addition, damaged gutter would lead to future maintenance issues 
as the storm water would not adequately flow into the basin.  

 
 Oil Index Cost Adjustment - $23,525.16 

 
The project was awarded in April 2022 with the specifications to index the oil 
per Caltrans process. Indexing the oil helps contractors prepare a better bid 
as they don’t have to estimate the increase of oil thus reducing their risk. 
Alternatively, the City would see the benefit if the cost of oil reduced.  Oil prices 
have continued to increase since the award of bid. The cost of the oil 
adjustment for Change Order No. 1 is calculated based on the Caltrans 
method which relies upon a published monthly oil index and the tonnage of hot 
mix asphalt placed. The oil index was 507.2 at award of bid and 646.0 at the 
time of construction.   

 
 Final Quantities Adjustment - $24,639.20  

 
The original contract price is based on quantities estimated from project plans. 
Actual quantities measured in the field at the end of the project are reconciled 
with the estimated bid quantities. The final Change Order is for the adjustment 
of quantities and results in a increased contract amount. 

 
Construction has been completed per the approved project plans and specifications. 
Staff requests City Council approval to authorize the City Engineer to file a Notice of 
Completion. The notice of completion will establish October 12, 2022, as the official 
date of project completion and effectively limit the contractor’s statutory time to file a 
claim on the project. 
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 3 

 

 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 

 

A. Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) is necessary to install the required 
improvements and reconcile estimated quantities with actual quantities placed 
during construction. 

 
B. California Civil Code Section 9204 allows the City Council to authorize the City 

Engineer to sign the Notice of Completion. 
 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:  

 
NOTE: No General Fund money was used for this project. 

  

Account number 215-40-420.51210 “Federal Street Projects” is the designated 
account to provide capital outlay for all project expenses.  
 
The total construction costs are displayed below: 

 
Dirt Dynasty Construction Total Costs $   987,135.57 

Construction Engineering (City staff) $     50,000.00 

Materials Testing (Kleinfelder) $     15,000.00  

Construction Survey (Northstar Engineering) $     24,015.00 

Total Project Costs $ 1,076,150.57 

 
This project is partially funded from a federal Surface Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) grant. At the time of the award of bid, City Council approved an 
appropriation of funds from Measure L (Fund 218) based on estimated construction 
costs. No further fiscal action is necessary. 
  

STIP Reimbursable Expenses $   874,236.00 

Measure L Local Match $   394,172.00 

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Staff recommends approval of Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) and authorizing 
the City Engineer to file the Notice of Completion. 

 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

 

Recommend approval. 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 4 

 

 

8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

 
On April 26, 2022, the City Council determined this project is exempt from the 
provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 
15301 (Existing Facilities) of the CEQA Guidelines. This action does not modify that 
determination; therefore, no additional determination is needed. 
 

9. ALTERNATIVES: 

 

A. Council could choose not to approve Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final). Staff 
does not recommend this alternative, as part of the scope of the change order 
includes improvements that were necessary to complete the project and to 
reconcile estimated quantities with actual quantities placed during construction. 

 

B. Council could choose to deny authorizing the City Engineer to file the Notice of 
Completion. Staff does not recommend this alternative as all work has been 
completed in accordance with the contract documents. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 

 

A. Resolution for Contract Change Order No.1 (Final)  
 

B. Contract Change Order No.1 (Final) with Final Quantities 
  

C. Notice of Completion (NOC) 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 5 

 

 

 

 
Project Location 

City Project No. 20-031 “Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation” 
 

 
 

Base Bid – Geer to Olive Bid Alternate – 

Olive to Colorado 



Attachment A 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING CONTRACT }  RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 (FINAL) IN THE  } 
AMOUNT OF $79,047.57 (FUND 215 – STREETS –} 
GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS) WITH DIRT } 
DYNASTY, INC., OF FARMINGTON,  } 
CALIFORNIA, FOR CITY PROJECT NO. 20-031 } 
“HEDSTROM ROAD REHABILIATION”  } 
BRINGING THE CONTRACT TOTAL TO  } 
$987,135.57  } 
 }  
 

WHEREAS, City Project No. 20-031 “Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation” has been 
completed; 

 
WHEREAS, the project rehabilitated Hedstrom Road and it included new access 

ramps, new storm drain facilities, and new striping; and 
 
WHEREAS, additional work was required for the public improvements in the 

amount of $79,047.57; and 
 
WHEREAS, project funding is available from a federal Surface Transportation 

Improvement Program (STIP) grant as well as from Measure L funds in Fiscal Years 
2021-22 and 2022-23. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby approve Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the amount of $79,047.57  
(Fund 215 - Streets – Grant Funded Projects) with Dirt Dynasty, Inc., of Farmington, 
California, for City Project No. 20-031 “Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation” bringing the 
contract total to $987,135.57. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 11th day of October, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:   
 ABSENT:     ATTEST: 

 
__________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



 
 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 
Date issued:        11-Oct-22                                                                                            Change Order No.:      1 (FINAL) 

Project Name:     Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation 

 

Diry Dynasty, Inc.                                                                           Project No.:                   20-031

P.O. Box 67                                                                                                         Contract For: $908,088.00

Farmington, California 95230                                                                          Contract Award Date: April 26, 2022 

209-623-1141 
You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock: 

 

 

ITEM 
 

Unit: 
 

Quantity: 
 

Unit Price: 
 

Total: 

1. Actual Amount Paid to Contractor for Bid Items (See Attached) --- --- --- $932,727.20 

Contractor's Bid Amount for Bid Items 

Subtotal of Difference 
--- --- --- $908,088.00 

$24,639.20 

      

1.1 
1.2 

Storm Drain Improvements Material Change 
Remove and Replace Damaged Catch Basin 

LS 

LS 
1 
1 

$26,932.54 
$3,950.67 

$26,932.54 
$3,950.67 

1.3 Oil Index Adjustment LS 1 $23,525.16 $23,525.16 

      

      

      

      

      

   Total this CCO= $79,047.57 

$908,088.00 

$0.00 

$79,047.57 

$987,135.57 

The original contract sum = 

Net change by previous change orders = 

The contract amount will be increased by the amount of = 

The new contract sum including this change order will be = 

 

No days are added to the contract time to account for the additional items of work. 

 

Accepted:                                                                                                                                                                        Date: 
Diry Dynasty, Inc. 

 

 

Recommended:                                                                                                                                                                        Date: 
City Engineer 

 

 

Approved:                                                                                                                                                                        Date: 
City Manager

GAguilera
Typewritten text
Attachment B



CITY OF TURLOCK

 

FINAL QUANTITIES 

Hedstrom Road Rehabiliation STPL-5165 (098) 

 
Project No.                  20-031

 

Item 
 

Unit of Contractor's Final Actual Final Actual Bid Bid Total 
No. Item Description Measure Unit Price Quantities Amount Quantities Amount Difference 

1 Mobilization and Demobilization LS $80,000.00 1.00 $80,000.00 1.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 

2 Traffic Control LS $50,000.00 1.00 $50,000.00 1.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 

3 SWPPP and Implementation LS $2,000.00 1.00 $2,000.00 1.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 

4 Construction Project Signs EA $1,000.00 2.00 $2,000.00 2.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 

5 Clearing, Grubbing, Sawcutting, and Demolition LS $34,744.00 1.00 $34,744.00 1.00 $34,744.00 $0.00 

6 Grinding (Cold Plane Method) (Geer Rd. to N. Olive Rd.) SY $4.00 10,800.00 $43,200.00 10,800.00 $43,200.00 $0.00 

7 Pothole Existing Facilities LS $3,000.00 1.00 $3,000.00 1.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 

8 Earthwork, Grading, and Scarcification LS $50,000.00 1.00 $50,000.00 1.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 

9 Fire Hydrant Assembly LS $10,000.00 0.25 $2,500.00 1.00 $10,000.00 ($7,500.00) 

10 Shoring and Sheeting LS $1,000.00 1.00 $1,000.00 1.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 

11 Storm Drain Catch Basin EA $7,500.00 5.00 $37,500.00 5.00 $37,500.00 $0.00 

12 Storm Drain Manhole EA $7,000.00 1.00 $7,000.00 1.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 

13 Storm Drain Pipe (18" PVC) LF $100.00 125.00 $12,500.00 250.00 $25,000.00 ($12,500.00) 

14 Monument Wells EA $1,000.00 6.00 $6,000.00 4.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 

15 Adjust Water Valve Cover to Grade EA $1,250.00 17.00 $21,250.00 17.00 $21,250.00 $0.00 

16 Adjust Sewer Manhole to Grade EA $1,400.00 3.00 $4,200.00 2.00 $2,800.00 $1,400.00 

17 Adjust Storm Manhole to Grade EA $1,400.00 9.00 $12,600.00 10.00 $14,000.00 ($1,400.00) 

18 Minor Concrete (Curb and Gutter) LF $46.00 585.00 $26,910.00 683.00 $31,418.00 ($4,508.00) 

19 Minor Concrete (Alley Approach) SF $35.00 100.00 $3,500.00 100.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 

20 Minor Concrete (Flatwork/Sidewalk) SF $10.50 2,914.00 $30,597.00 3,230.00 $33,915.00 ($3,318.00) 

21 Access Ramps (Labor Only) EA $800.00 15.00 $12,000.00 17.00 $13,600.00 ($1,600.00) 

22 Aggregate Base CY $200.00 110.00 $22,000.00 110.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 

23 Hot Mix Asphalt (1/2" Type A) TN $110.00 3,013.32 $331,465.20 2,700.00 $297,000.00 $34,465.20 

24 Temporary Pavement Delineation LS $500.00 1.00 $500.00 1.00 $500.00 $0.00 

25 Pavement Delineation (White Markings) SF $5.00 213.00 $1,065.00 213.00 $1,065.00 $0.00 

26 Pavement Delineation (Detail 22) LF $2.00 3,995.00 $7,990.00 3,995.00 $7,990.00 $0.00 

27 Pavement Delineation (12" White Thermo) LF $4.00 150.00 $600.00 162.00 $648.00 ($48.00) 

28 Pavement Delineation (Crosswalk White Thermo) SF $4.00 1,217.00 $4,868.00 1,080.00 $4,320.00 $548.00 

29 Pavement Markers (Type BB) EA $25.00 8.00 $200.00 8.00 $200.00 $0.00 

30 Sign (R1-5) and Post EA $400.00 2.00 $800.00 2.00 $800.00 $0.00 

31 Sign (W11-2 with W16-9P) and Post EA $400.00 2.00 $800.00 2.00 $800.00 $0.00 

32 Tuff Curb Delineator System LF $125.00 150.00 $18,750.00 150.00 $18,750.00 $0.00 

Bid Alternate 

33 Temporary Traffic Control LS $8,400.00 1.00 $8,400.00 1.00 $8,400.00 $0.00 

34 Grind (1.5") SY $4.00 4,072.00 $16,288.00 4,072.00 $16,288.00 $0.00 

35 HMA (1.5") TN $150.00 458.00 $68,700.00 344.00 $51,600.00 $17,100.00 

36 Adjust Frames and Covers to Grade (Water) EA $1,250.00 4.00 $5,000.00 4.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 

37 Adjust Frames and Covers to Grade (Sewer) EA $1,400.00 1.00 $1,400.00 1.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 

38 Adjust Frames and Covers to Grade (Storm) EA $1,400.00 1.00 $1,400.00 1.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 

 SUB-TOTAL CONTRACT ITEMS =    $932,727.20  $908,088.00 $24,639.20 

C.O. # CHANGE ORDERS        
1.1 Storm Drain Improvements Material Change LS $26,932.54 1 $26,932.54   $26,932.54 

1.2 Remove and Replace Damaged Catch Basin LS $3,950.67 1 $3,950.67   $3,950.67 

1.3 Crude Oil Index Adjustment LS $23,525.16 1 $23,525.16   $23,525.16 

         

         

 SUB-TOTAL CHANGE ORDER ITEMS =    $54,408.37  $0.00 $54,408.37 

 TOTAL PROJECT =    $987,135.57  $908,088.00 $79,047.57 

 



  Attachment C 

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF: 

CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

CITY OF TURLOCK 

Office of the City Clerk 
156 S. Broadway, Suite 230 
TURLOCK, CA  95380-5454 
 
 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

CITY PROJECT NO. 20-031 

HEDSTROM ROAD REHABILIATION 

 

Notice is hereby given that work on the above-referenced project located on Hedstrom 
Road in Turlock, California, was completed by the undersigned agency on October 11, 
2022. The contractor of work is Dirt Dynasty, Inc., P.O. Box 67, Farmington, California, 
95230 and the owner is the City of Turlock, 156 South Broadway, Suite 150, Turlock, 
California, 95380.  Kindly refer to said Project Number on all communications relating to 
this work. 
 
 
 
Date:                

(Signature- Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E., Acting City Engineer, Owner’s 
Agent), City of Turlock 

 
 
 
 

VERIFICATION 

 

I, the undersigned, Interim City Engineer of the owner of the aforesaid interest, have read this 
notice; I know and understand the contents thereof; and the facts stated therein are true of my 
own knowledge. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
 
___________________________ 
Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E. 
ACTING CITY ENGINEER 
OWNER’S AGENT 
 
Executed on October 12, 2022 at Turlock, California, Stanislaus County 



 
City Council Staff Report 

 
 
 

 

 
From: Miguel Pacheco, Police Captain 
 
Prepared by: Miguel Pacheco, Police Captain 
 Julie Christel, City Clerk 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

 
Resolution: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in response to a 

continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock 
and Confirming Rules and Regulations No. 1 made and issued by Interim 
City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of Emergency Services) 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 

 
On July 9, 2021, Interim (now Deputy) City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy, in her role as 
the Director of Emergency Services, proclaimed a Local Emergency in response to the 
Unsheltered Homeless Crisis within the City of Turlock, which was ratified by the 
Turlock City Council on July 13, 2021. 

 
Pursuant to the City of Turlock Emergency Operations Plan section 5.1.3, the governing 
body shall review the need for continuing the local emergency at regularly scheduled 
board (City Council) meetings at least once every 60 days until the governing body 
terminates the local emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant an 
unsheltered homeless crisis continues to exist; therefore, staff recommends City 
Council reaffirm the emergency declaration.   

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

 
In recent years, the City of Turlock has experienced an increase in the numbers of 
unsheltered homeless and the emergence of significant homeless encampments.  
 
On March 14, 2021, the City’s Director of Emergency Services (Acting City Manager) 
issued a Proclamation of the Existence of a Local Emergency declaring a local 
emergency related to the Unsheltered Homeless and Encampments Crisis (“UHEC”) in 
the City described in that proclamation which was ratified by the City Council on March 
16, 2021. 
 
During the UHEC Local Emergency, the City engaged in extensive efforts of education 
and the offering of social services and emergency shelter (“Outreach Efforts”) to the 
unsheltered homeless, especially those in significant homeless encampments.  Those 

October 11, 2022 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 5D



March 16, 2021.   
 
Turlock Municipal Code Section 4-2-105(c)(1) authorizes the City Manager, serving as 
the Director of Emergency Services, to issue a Proclamation of a Local Emergency if 
the City Council is not in session.  The Proclamation by the City Manager must then be 
ratified by the City Council within seven (7) days thereafter, or the proclamation shall 
have no further force or effect.   
 
Turlock Municipal Code Section 4-2-106(a) authorizes the City Manager, serving as the 
Director of Emergency Services, to make and issue rules and regulations on matters 
related to the protection of life and property.  
 
On July 9, 2021, Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy in her role as the Director of 
Emergency Services, proclaimed a Local Emergency in response to the Unsheltered 
Homeless Crisis within the City of Turlock, which was ratified by the Turlock City 
Council on July 13, 2021. 
 
Also, on July 9, 2021, Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy executed Rules and 
Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued Under the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in 
Response to the Unsheltered Homeless Crisis on July 9, 2021, which were confirmed 
by the Turlock City Council on July 13, 2021.  
 
City staff from all City Departments are prepared and continue to engage in an ongoing 
effort designed to reverse the trend of increasing unsheltered homelessness within the 
City of Turlock while a comprehensive planning effort continues to develop longer-term 
strategies and preventive measures to assist unsheltered homeless individuals and 
families. 
 
In addition to offering emergency shelter to unsheltered individuals and families, a 
primary focus of this local emergency will be to connect homeless individuals and 
families with an array of social services and to attempt to reconnect homeless 
individuals with their families. 

 
By declaring a local emergency, the City can obtain additional resources, establish an 
immediate plan, and respond quickly to urgent situations.  This will minimize disruptions 
and allow the City to focus on day-to-day operations while addressing the Unsheltered 
Homeless Crisis as effectively and efficiently as possible. 

 
In addition, pursuant to the City of Turlock Emergency Operations Plan section 5.1.3, 
the governing body shall review the need for continuing the local emergency at regularly 
scheduled board (City Council) meetings at least once every 60 days until the governing 
body terminates the local emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions 
warrant. 

Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 2 

 
Outreach Efforts alleviated the portion of the local emergency related to large 
encampments but have not resolved the portion of the local emergency related to the 
continuing emergency of unsheltered homeless individuals and families.  On July 13, 
2021, the Turlock City Council voted to terminate the Local Emergency in response to 
the Unsheltered Homeless and Encampment Crisis (UHEC) ratified by City Council on 



 
4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Pursuant to the City of Turlock Emergency Operations Plan section 5.1.3, the governing 
body shall review the need for continuing the local emergency at regularly scheduled 
board (City Council) meetings at least once every 60 days until the governing body 
terminates the local emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant. In 
addition, pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 4-2-106(a), rules and regulations 
made and issued by the Director of Emergency Services must be considered for 
confirmation by the City Council. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

 
None by this action.  Funding was appropriated for this Local Emergency during the July 
13, 2021 City Council Meeting. 

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Recommend Approval. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

 
Recommend Approval. 

 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

 
N/A 

 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 

 
A. The City Council may choose not to adopt the resolution; however, this alternative is 

not recommended.  The City Council is required to review the need for continuing 
the local emergency at least every 60 days. An unsheltered homeless crisis 
continues to exist; therefore, necessitating the continuance of the local emergency. 
In addition, under the cited municipal code provisions, the City Council must 
consider confirming any rules and regulations made and issued during a local 
emergency. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 

 
A. Draft Resolution 

a. Exhibit A – City of Turlock Proclamation of the Existence of a Local 
Emergency 

b. Exhibit B – City of Turlock Rules and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued 
Under the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in Response to the 
Unshetered Homeless Crisis 

Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 3 

 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 

IN THE MATTER OF REAFFIRMING THE  } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XXX 

PROCLAMATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY } 

IN RESPONSE TO A CONTINUING  } 

UNSHELTERED HOMELESS CRISIS (UHC)  } 

WITHIN THE CITY OF TURLOCK AND  } 

CONFIRMING RULES AND REGULATIONS NO. 1 } 

MADE AND ISSUED BY INTERIM CITY  } 

MANAGER SARAH TAMEY EDDY } 

(DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES) } 

 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock in recent years has experienced an increase in the 
numbers of unsheltered homeless and the emergence of significant homeless 
encampments; and 

 

WHEREAS, homelessness is one of the most important and pervasive challenges 
facing the State of California and California counties and cities; and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2021, the City’s Director of Emergency Services (Acting 
City Manager) issued a Proclamation of the Existence of a Local Emergency declaring a 
local emergency related to the Unsheltered Homeless and Encampments Crisis (“UHEC 
Local Emergency”) in the City described in that proclamation which was ratified by the City 
Council on March 16, 2021; and   

 

WHEREAS, during the UHEC Local Emergency, the City engaged in extensive 
efforts of education and the offering of social services and emergency shelter (“Outreach 
Efforts”) to the unsheltered homeless, especially those in significant homeless 
encampments; and 

 

WHEREAS, those Outreach Efforts alleviated the portion of the local emergency 
related to large encampments but have not resolved the portion of the local emergency 
related to the continuing emergency of unsheltered homeless individuals and families; and  

 

WHEREAS, there remains a real and present danger to the health, safety, and 
welfare of the unsheltered homeless; and 
 

WHEREAS, these aforementioned factors as well as others detailed in the attached 
proclamation constitute a local Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (“UHC”) that requires 
continuing and immediate emergency action; and 
 

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2018, the City Council of the City of Turlock declared 
a shelter crisis pursuant to Government Code Section 8698 et seq. which is still in effect; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, City staff from all City Departments are prepared to continue to engage 
in an ongoing effort designed to reverse the trend of increasing unsheltered homelessness 
within the City of Turlock during the UHC while a comprehensive planning effort continues 



Resolution No. 2022-XX 

Page 2 

 

 
to develop longer-term strategies and preventive measures to assist unsheltered homeless 
individuals and families; and 
 

WHEREAS, in addition to offering emergency shelter to unsheltered individuals and 
families, a primary focus of this local emergency will be to connect homeless individuals 
and families with an array of social services and to attempt to reconnect homeless 
individuals with their families; and 
 

WHEREAS, Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy, in her role as the Director of 
Emergency Services, issued a Proclamation of Existence of a Local Emergency in 
response to the UHC on July 9, 2021 (Exhibit “A”) and also issued Rules and Regulations 
No.1 related to the UHC local emergency (Exhibit “B”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock 
finds as follows: 
 

1. Pursuant to Government Code section 8630 and section 4-2-105 of the Turlock 
Municipal Code, the Proclamation of Existence of a Local Emergency issued by the 
Director of Emergency Services on July 9, 2021 is hereby ratified. 
 

2. Pursuant to section 4-2-106 and section 9-1-112 of the Turlock Municipal Code, 
Rules and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued Under the Proclamation of a Local 
Emergency in Response to the UHC by the Director of Emergency Services (Interim 
City Manager) of the City is hereby confirmed and ratified and deviations therein 
from Title 9 of the Turlock Municipal Code are authorized. 
 

3. During the existence of the local emergency, the powers, functions, and duties of 
the Director of Emergency Services (City Manager) and the emergency organization 
of the City shall be those prescribed by State law, the ordinances and resolutions of 
the City, and the City of Turlock Emergency Plan. 

 
4. The local emergency shall be deemed to continue to exist until its termination is 

proclaimed by the City Council. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

 

Turlock this 11th day of October, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  



KWeaver
Text Box
Exhibit A







KWeaver
Text Box
Exhibit B





 
City Council Staff Report 
October 11, 2022 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Dan Madden, Interim Public Works Director 
 
Prepared by: Tania Hernandez, Staff Services Analyst 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the Turlock Self Storage 
(Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Area 

 
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to 

levy and collect assessments for the Turlock Self Storage 
(Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Area  

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for the 
Turlock Self Storage development. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

The Turlock Self Storage development will include a self-storage facility consisting 
of six (6) buildings totaling 78,484 square feet on a 3.28-acre vacant parcel located 
on Dianne Drive between Fulkerth Road and W. Main Street, more particularly 
described as APN 089-013-002. As a condition of Minor Discretionary Permit No. 
2020-02 approved on June 22, 2020, the development needs to form an 
assessment district that will finance the maintenance and operations of street 
lights, street maintenance, and street sweeping.  
 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 
1982 allow for the formation of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas. 
The purpose of them is to ensure that development pays for its own maintenance 
and operation of streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage 



Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 2 

 

facilities, and future slurry seals as it applies to the development. The funds 
collected by the Turlock Self Storage Assessment District and Benefit Assessment 
Area will pay for minor storm drain facilities, street maintenance and sweeping, and 
one streetlight.  

 
The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit 
assessment area are conducted during three (3) Council meetings.  The first 
meeting was held on September 27, 2022, at which time Council initiated the 
proceedings and directed the Acting Civil Engineer to produce and file an 
Engineer’s Report with the City Clerk, for submission to Council.   
 
The Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may 
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as 
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will 
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public 
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the 
Council on this matter.  
 
The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for December 13, 2022, Council 
will conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution order the 
improvements and formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district 
and street maintenance benefit assessment area, and confirm the diagram and 
assessments. This action will be filed with the Stanislaus County Auditor in Fiscal 
Year 2023-24. 
 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. Staff’s recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding 
for basic improvement in a subdivision or development, such as maintenance 
of landscaping, street lighting, and street maintenance. 

 
B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are 

collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street lighting, 
street sweeping, street slurry seals, and drainage facilities along Dianne Drive 
so as to not affect existing City funds. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

Fiscal Impact 
Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the 
Turlock Self Storage development will be $2,130.64 in revenue to Fund 246 in 
Fiscal Year 2022-23. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News 
Record (ENR) Index and will be adjusted accordingly.  

 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 3 

 

6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Recommend approval. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

Recommend approval. 
 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy 
and collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as 
maintenance costs for the infrastructure in this development would then 
impact other City funds. 

 
B. Modify the Engineer’s Report by reducing the proposed assessments.  City 

staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in 
the Engineer’s Report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the 
infrastructure and would require the use of other City funds to cover the 
difference. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 

 
A. Resolution for Engineer’s Report 

 
B. Resolution declaring intention levy and collect assessments 
 
C. Engineer’s Report for “Turlock Self Storage” development 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE  } 

TURLOCK SELF STORAGE  } 

(DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-027)  } 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING  } 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET  } 

MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT  } 

AREA } 

______________________________________ } 

 

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted Resolution 
No. 2022-XXX to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit assessment district designated 
as the “Turlock Self Storage Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance 
Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-027”; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of the City of 
Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings related to the Turlock Self 
Storage Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Area, Development Project No. 22-027; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to prepare and file a 
report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping 
and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 
6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982 and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on September 28, 2022, the Acting City Engineer filed this report with the City Clerk; 
and 
 

 WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock hereby approve 
the Engineer’s Report for the Turlock Self Storage (Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Turlock this 11th 
day of October, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 2 

 

 

SITE MAP 

of 

“TURLOCK SELF STORAGE” 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 3 

 

 

 TURLOCK SELF STORAGE 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 



{CW077409.1}  

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER } 

THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND  } 

COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE  } 

TURLOCK SELF STORAGE  } 

(DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-027) } 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING }  

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET }  

MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT } 

AREA } 

 } 
 

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted 
Resolution No. 2022-XXX to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit 
assessment district designated as the “Turlock Self Storage Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 22-027”; and 

 

WHEREAS, on October 11, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved 
the City Engineer’s Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of 
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock 
as follows: 

 
1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the 

formation of and to levy and collect assessments within the Turlock Self Storage 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-027, beginning Fiscal Year 2022-2023 and 
continuing annually thereafter, pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and 
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982. 

 
2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are 

generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements: 
 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, streets, improvements and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way along the frontage of the 
Turlock Self Storage, a development of that certain parcel of land identified by the County 
Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 089-013-002, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California. 

 



Resolution No. 2019- 

Page 2 

 

 

  

3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the 
“Turlock Self Storage Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as 
follows: 

 
That parcel of land located on the east side of Dianne Drive between Fulkerth Road 

and West Main Street, identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
089-013-002, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

 
 4. The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.  
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the 
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments 
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district. 
 
 5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot 
proceedings. 

 
6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753 

and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 13th day of December, 2022, at the 
hour of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a 
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the 
levy of the proposed annual assessment.  The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite 
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway, 
Turlock, California. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 13th day of December, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2019- 

Page 3 

 

 

  

SITE MAP 

of 

“TURLOCK SELF STORAGE”  

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2019- 

Page 4 

 

 

  

TURLOCK SELF STORAGE 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THernandez
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT A



1

$70.00 Admin Charge for District: --------------------------------------------------------------

1

:

:

3.28 acres @ $28.51 per Acre: ----------------------------------------------

WISP W. Canal, Bikepath Maintenance

$93.51

2022-23

Administration:

Street Maintenance (Streep Sweeping):

3.28Number of Acres

Lots @ per Lot: --------------------------------------------------------------$9.31

$6.44

PART B

1

APN(s) : 089-013-002

Number of Lots :

FOR:

2022-23

$6.44

$9.31 $9.31

Total Yearly Charges Per Acre $649.59 $649.59

$2,130.64 $2,130.64

3.283.28

Total Yearly Charges to District :

Number of Acres

$93.51

LF of Curb @ per LF: ------------------------------------------28 $0.23

$70.00 $70.00

$932.96

Street Maintenance (Slurry Seal):

6664 SF of Pavement @ per SF: -------------------------------------$0.14

each: ------------------------------------------------

Fiscal Year of Report :

ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT

PROPOSITION 218 SUBDIVISION

$280.96$280.96

Charge to District 

at Creation

Charge to District 

at Report

Street Lights @ $280.96

Street Lighting:

Turlock Self Storage

22-027Engineering Division Job # :

Fiscal Year of Creation :

Storm Drainage Facilities:

1 EA Catch Basins @ $607.41

$932.96

50

$607.41$607.41 per EA: ----------------------------------

FT of Storm Drain Pipe @ $130.05 $130.05per 1,000 FT: ----------------------------------$2,601.00









 

 

PART E 

 
SITE MAP 

of 
“TURLOCK SELF STORAGE” 

 LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  
 
 
 

 



MODESTO, CA. 95354

HAWKINS & ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING, INC.
436 MITCHELL ROAD

FX: (209) 578 - 4295
PH: (209) 575 - 4295

SCALE:

CHK:
BY:

DATE:

JOB #:
FILE:

OF

1

1TURLOCK SELF STORAGE
DIANNE DRIVE

1" = 50'

RHH
MTS

2022-09-19

3521
EXHIBITS

BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE EXHIBIT

D
IA

N
N

E
 D

R
IV

E

A.P.N.
089-013-001

A.P.N.
089-013-003

A.P.N.
089-013-002

AREA OF PROPOSED
AC PAVEMENT

STORM DRAIN
FACILITIES (CATCH
BASIN & DRAIN PIPE)



 
City Council Staff Report 
October 11, 2022 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Isaac Moreno, Finance Director 
 
Prepared by: Lisa Quiroga, Purchasing Supervisor 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving a Service Agreement for Security & Fire Alarm Monitoring 
between the City of Turlock and B. I. C. Security Systems in a total 
compensation amount not to exceed $72,000 over the 6-year term of 
the Agreement, if all renewal periods are exercised.  

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Approving a Service Agreement for Security & Fire Alarm Monitoring with B. I. C. 
Security Systems.  

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 
 The City is in need of security and fire alarm monitoring twenty-four hours per day, 
 seven days a week for several City buildings along with annual fire inspections.  
 The fire alarm maintenance and testing must be in accordance with the National 
 Fire Protection Association (NFPA) and  the California Fire Code.   
 
 The Purchasing Division solicited formal bids for Security & Fire Alarm Monitoring 
 through a Request for Bid (RFB) 2022-23 by publishing the formal bid notice in the 
 local newspaper, the City’s website and contacting potential bidders.  
 Multiple vendors were solicited but only two (2) proposals were received by 
 Purchasing.    

 
Staff is recommending an authorization to award the contract to B. I. C. Security 
Systems as they were the lowest responsible bidder.  B. I. C. Security Systems has 
provided security and fire alarm monitoring service to many organizations and 
agencies within the local and surrounding counties for several years.  Their contract 
longevity with these other organizations are a reflection of their work ethic and their 
ability to provide the same customer service to the City of Turlock.  

  
 



Agenda Staff Report 
10/11/22 

Page 2 

 
 
4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. B. I. C. Security Systems is C10 certified by the Contractors State License 
Board, which is a requirement to repair and maintain the security and fire 
alarm monitoring components.  

 
B. B. I. C. Security Systems is UL certified, a requirement for fire testing and 

monitoring.   
 

5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

Fiscal Impact: Estimated Annually $12,000 
 
110-10-112.43005_000 Alarm Monitoring General 
110-20-200.43005_000 Alarm Monitoring General 
110-30-300.43005_000 Alarm Monitoring General 
110-30-300.43005_001 Alarm Monitoring Fire Station 1 
410-51-530.43005_000 Alarm Monitoring General 
426-40-415-238-001.43005_000 Alarm Monitoring General 
426-40-415-241-001.43005_000 Alarm Monitoring General 

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
  
 B. I. C. Security Systems has provided security and fire alarm monitoring for the 
 Police and Fire Training Facility for several years and has met all requirements 
 of the RFB.  
  
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Recommend Approval. 
 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Council may choose not to approve the agreement with B. I. C. Security 
Systems for Security & Fire Alarm Monitoring; however, this alternative is not 
recommended as the City does not have the means to monitor City buildings 
for security and fire alarm monitoring, nor the required certifications.   

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Draft Resolution 
B. Agreement with B. I. C. Security Systems 
C. Exhibit A 


	5A - DEMAND RESO.pdf (p.1-48)
	5B - Minutes 08-23-2022 Regular City Council Meeting.pdf (p.49-52)
	5C - 20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehab CCO and NOC.pdf (p.53-61)
	20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehab NOC - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-5)
	20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehab Final CCO - Reso.pdf (p.6)
	20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehab Final CCO w Quantities.pdf (p.7-8)
	20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehab NOC.pdf (p.9)

	5D - UHEC 10.11.22.pdf (p.62-71)
	5E - 22-027 Turlock Self Storage-LLD 2 of 3.pdf (p.72-88)
	22-027 Turlock Self Storage - LLD 2 of 3 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	22-027 Turlock Self Storage - LLD 2 of 3 reso (rpt) - Attachment A.pdf (p.4-6)
	22-027 Turlock Self Storage - LLD 2 of 3 reso (int) - Attachment B.pdf (p.7-10)
	22-027 Turlock Self Storage - LLD 2 of 3 Engineers Report.pdf (p.11-17)




